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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1245
House Human Setvices Committee
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date 1-22-03

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-60.2
1 X 0.2-43.5
Vol

4
Committee Clerk Signature &2%

Minutes:CHAIR PRICE: Opened hearing on HB 1245

REP. KEISER (Sponsor of bill): Bill is designed to transfer the regulation of nursing
education from the state licensing board to the higher education system or to the national nursing
accreditation programs in nursing, This is a quality issue.

REP. WEISZ: How many states have this curriculum?

REP. KEISER: Does not know nor does he want to speculate.

MARY SMITH (Pres. of ND Nurses Assoc..): Supports with written testimony.

REP. PORTER: Which higher education institution is MedCenter through?

SMITH: Through a vocational board.

REP. AMERMAN: Who does the board consist of and do they other responsibilities other than
licensing?

SMITH: Other responsibilities, but there are representatives here who will speak to that.

KAREN MacDONALD: Supports with written testimony.
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Page 2

House Human Services Committee

Bill/Resolution Number 1245
/-\ Hearing Date 1-22-03

REP. PRICE: In the amendment, will it address issues concerning the transitional licensing?
SMITH: Believes the amendment will negate the issues, Will definitely license people who
graduate from programs.
REP, AMERMAN: Was there a study done on nurses needs?
SMITH: The study was actually a workforce issue. They are still data-gathering, This is not a
workplace issue.
REP. KREIDT: If you get a nursing degree and go to on to a PA or NP?
SMITH: Regulated by diferent boards. Not the nursing board?
REP. PORTER: Who regulates the advanced programs?
SMITH: Regulated by various associations, All have national accreditation, but law.
O REP. DEVLIN: The licensing board is on record that continuing education does not promote
safety? When was that on the record?
SMITH: Can provide that information for the committee.

- POTTER: Pointed out areas of concetn via e-mail about page 1, lines 21 and 22, and then page

2, lines 19-21. Would this be going backwards rather than forwards?
SMITH: Does not believe the Board of Higher Ed will go backwards.

REP.NIEMEIER: Has heard concerns about clinicals. Will that change if the Board of Higher

Ed takes over?

SMITH: Does not believe that is the focus of this bill.
REP. PORTER: How do we proceed if this issue is nurse v, nurse?

SMITH: Nurses do not always agree, It’s not a turf battle, This is a battle of how best to lead
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| House Human Services Committee i
‘l Bill/Resolution Number 1245
1

’j Hearing Date 1-22-03
DONNA THIGPEN (former nurse): Supports with written testimony.

REP. AMERMAN: How can 2 and 4 year degrees be the same? Do you get the same care?
THIGPEN: The 4 yrs have other classes, for example, leadership and problem solving.

SHARON ETMAT (Lake Region): In support of bill. There is a shortage of nurses, yet ND
students go over to MN to get their education in two years, This is unfair to ND.

REP. DEVLIN: This bill does not make a change between 2 or 4 years of education,

ETMAT: This makes it more permissive. Then the institutions have to make the case that the
curriculum is meeting the needs so the students pass the exam.(end of tape 1, side A)
PR.CONNIE KALANEK (Exec Dir. of the Brd of Nursing): Opposes with written testimony
REP. WEISZ: No one educated in a foreign country can practice here?

KALANEK: Now have a licensed exam. Understand that they are not approved by higher

O

| education or accredited. |
REP. DEVLIN: There seems to be a difference of opinion on section 2. Can you talk about the
differenices? |
KALANEK: Believe the definition lowers the standards of the minimum requirements.

REP. DEVLIN: What special interests would the Nurses Assoc. have to lower the standards?

KALANEK: They represent a st. il number of nurses.
REP. SANDVIG: Can we afford to wait to do something about the shortage problem?

KALANEK: It's a distribution issue. Will make study results available as soon as she gets E

something, 1‘

REP. PORTER: Duplication in approval process. What is the site process and the fees charged
D to the education programs? Y
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Page 4

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1245
Hearing Date 1-22-03

KALANEK: The cost of the salary for the nurse who does the site visits as well as the other
duties she does is covered by the $200.

REP. PORTER: How often is the site visited and charged the fee? And what is done to assure
public safety that isn’t performed through a national accreditation process, which both are
through the same organization (the safety and accreditation).

KALANEK: Approval by board is 2-4 years. When a site visit is conducted, a report is
provided to board. The clinical studies are part of process.

REP. PORTER: Where does the accreditation process differ?

KALANEK: It's an 8-10 yr.. process. Require interim reports, While the board is look at public
safety and protection an they are looking at meeting standards at a certain level.

REP. PORTER: If nursing is the only area of health care that regulates itself though a board,
are the other programs wrong then?

KALANEK: No. Pharmacy (NDSU) requires national acctreditation, however, but then they also
have additional requirements of their board.

PORTER: Should all of health care go back to their boards and take the approval from higher
education? Should we not just do them one way or the other?

KALANEK: Nursing is different in terms of clinical experience. Safety is the issue.

MARY ANNE MARSH (Chair of the Dpt of Nursing @ Dickinson State): Opposes with
written testimony.

REP. PRICE: How many slots are available for RNs and LPNs?
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Page 5 }
House Human Services Committee f
Bill/Resolution Number 1245

N Hearing Date 1-22-03
| . MARSH: Available, but doesn’t have it today? When asked by Rep. Potter how she sees this to

be a problem with recruiting when our students leave, she questioned how many of those who
leave go to NWTC in Moorhead.

REP. KREIDT: In 1985, the requirements for 2yr and 4 yr. programs were put into effect.
When that was done, it was said ND would be a leader and other states would follow. That hasn’t
happened. Can the board explain why?

i MARSH: Some schools may only be 2yr, but they make the students take other classes before
being accepted, so they are going to school longer. i

REP. NIEMEIER: Is there any encouragement given to your graduates conceming the

geographical issue of the shortages?
[Q MARSH: Have not done the best to recruit,
" REP. AMERMAN: If they only had to take 2 yr. to be registered, would the medical

community think they weren’t worth as much and pay them less?

MARSH: Yes, this is a concem.
REP. DEVLIN: We all voted for nursing scholarships during the last session and resents her

previous statement that there aren’t enough scholarships for nurses. Marsh stands corrected.

(Committee broke to move rooms)

SALLY FETERSON, (Pres of ND Long-term Care Assoc..): Supports with written testimony

and attachments (article) }
REP. PRICE: What is the situation for your members? Where they be for nurses in 5 yrs? ;
‘ PETERSON: 66% turnover of CNAs. 30% turnover for nurses in the state. 2/3 of the facilities ;i
Q:) said they were in a staffing crisis, After the scholarship bill, the CNA tumnover is down to 44%. ég
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Page 6
House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1245

q Hearing Date 1-22-03
- LPN went up and RN went down., Went over the figures of appropriated funds for scholarships

o A i g, S A

B R P e ST S

and grants for nursing in response to Rep. Devlin’s question.

REP. KREIDT: Can our nurses go to other states to work? Peterson declined to answer
because she did not know. She knows of it being tougher to come into the state to work.
ARNOLD THOMAS (Pres of ND Health Care Assoc..): Supports with written testimony.
REP. WEISZ: Would someone who gets a foreign degree be eligible for licensing?

THOMAS: Sponsors did not intend to restrict them, but would be willing to amend to fix it.
REP. AMERMAN: Do the nurses from the Philippines have a 4 yr. course? What background?
Thomas did not know, but knows they are licensed by the Board of Nursing to practice in ND
BRUCE _BOWERSOX (Administrator of Hillsboro Medical Center): Supports the bill,

i i b, bAoA A AP e 1

‘D Hillsboro has benefited from HB 1196 (scholarships). Through a study, found that if people start
‘ in long-term care, they have an opportunity to continue in long-term by going back to school.
Already have people working in health care, yet if they can't go back to school within state, they

will go elsewhere and may not return. In response to Rep. Price’s question, the current

e e i o e €

employees are getting their advanced training all over (examples of Wahpeton, Mayville, and

Southwest Tech for just one student).

DONNA THIGPEN: (in response to earlier question from Rep. Kreidt as to whether or not our

students can work in other states): There is a national reciprocity agreement so does not believe

they would be denied. |
LINDA WURTZ (AARP ND): Opposes with written testimony.
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House Human Services Committee

Bill/Resolution Number 1245 i
ﬁ Hearing Date 1-22-03 é

REP. POLLERT: AARP is represented in all 50 states, Are the nurses in the other 49 states

jeopardizing their senior citizens? In response, she does not believe so, but feels other states
have different systems.
REP. PORTER: Does not see anywhere in the bill that the standards of LPNs or RNs will be
reduced and is wondering where she is seeing it? How does she feel about the other health
profossionals that do not have a licensing board? How can she say it “would” and then say “if”
or “may.” And if that is what AARP thinks, are we doing the other professions wrong by leaving
them accountable to the State Board of Higher Education |
WURTZ: Sees changing the standards in education would be detrimental to direct care. Did not
want to comment on doing the other professions wrong.
f’.) REP. SANDVIG: Questioned if AARP wouldn't be more concerned with the lack of nurses.
— Waurtz said that ND is not as bad off as the rest of the nation. Rep. Sandvig noted many of the
people now going into nursing are older. Questioned if they wouldn’t have the skills from life

that would come with the 4yr degree. Wurtz stills sees with concerns since medicine is not like it

was in years prior. Rep. Sandvig then questioned if all AARP members understand the bill, :
Waurtz noted that AARY did not survey them on this bill,

REP. POLLERT: Is the quality of care in the surrounding states better or worse. Wurtz did not

know. What did reps from AARP in surrounding states have to say? Wurtz said she has not

heard specific statements from neighboring states. |
REP. PORTER: Are you saying the nurses who come from other states give a lesser standard of

patient care than someone else? Wurtz said she is more concerned about our standards and that

- ) they stay where they are.
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Page 8

3 House Human Services Committee a

2 Bill/Resolution Number 1245 i
b ™~  Hearing Date 1-22-03 i

| J REP. PRICE: The shortage has caused some in long-term care facilities to leave their ?

communities. Is AARP giving equal weight to the fact that some have to go over 100 miles to

find nursing home? Wurtz said they would see this as a separate issue. But feels the standard of

care is more important than the community they live in,

PAUL RICHARD (Gen. Counsel for MeritCare Health System): Opposes with written
testimony.

—— ey

REP. PRICE: What is would be your reaction if amended to match the physicians (see

- —

testimony relating to physician licenses? Richard said this would be fine. Is your position of the
board or of management? Richard said it was management.
ANNE ELIASON (practicing RN): Opposes with written testimony.
(f'\ CHAIR PRICE: Requested for nursing institutions to provide list of requirements.
~ ALISON STULL (RN): Opposes with written testimony.
JACK RYDELL (RN): Opposes with written testimony.
PHIL BAIRD (Dean of Vocational Academics Programs at United Tribes): Opposes with

written testimony of Dr. David Gipp. Concerned with changes and policies and how they would

| affect Native Americans. Haven’t been consulted with the making of this bill and the changes.
REP. PRICE: Do you have a two year program? Yes. (answered by Evelyn Orth of United
Tribes) Rep. Price wanted clarification that United Tribes feels that the Board of Higher Ed

would automatically lower the requirements of education. Orth replied that the concern would be

that if given a choice of a 2 yr. LPN program or a 2 yr. RN program, students would choose the
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RN program, which United Tribes does not have.
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House Human Services Committee i

Bill/Resolution Number 1245
7~  Hearing Date 1-22-03

BRANDI BARTA (student at the U of Mary): Opposes with written testimony.

e A PR AR

CHAIR PRICE called for other written testimony to be submitted.

MICHEL HILLMAN (Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs of NDUS/State Board): The
f Board and Universities are not taking a position on this bill because of the controversy. Passed
out reciprocity report between ND and MN,
REP. PRICE: Asked Hillman to addrass the question asked to Paul Richard concerning

wording of physician licenses. Programis are all reviewed. New programs have to be accepted.
And most have accreditation requirements too.
RFE.DEVLIN: Wanted clarification on testimony. Since the universities are not taking a

position, everyone who testified today (ie. the nursing students) were actually representing

'D themselves and their personal beliefs, not the universities. Hillman agreed. Rep. Devlin then
asked what makes everyone believe that passing this bill would create the State Board of Higher
Ed to lower their standards of nursing education. Hillman said the board has a reputation for !

high standards. Test results say 2 yr. students do just as well as 4 yr. students on the licensing

| exam, So if you assume the exam is a good measure of quality, they you can say you have

comparable quality. Believes that if the numbers are correct, the Board of Higher Ed may want

|

to review whether or not we have policies that encourage our students to lcave the state for the
degree and then come back just as qualified with a two year degree.

|

REP. POLLERT: Concerning the numbers at NW Tech, is that the number of ND students at

NW Tech? Hillman responded that yes, 200 ND students

i D S A R e e o

REP PRICE: How does UND select the curriculum? The curriculum is set within the
| D boundaries of the accreditation. Board accepts that it’s accredited.
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7 Page 10 o
¥ House Human Services Committee !
i Bill/Resolution Number 1245 i
' q Hearing Date 1-22-03 {
= HILIMAN: Asked for clarification on NW Tech, Dr. Kalanek responded that NW Tech is a 2
: yr. LPN progiam, Half of the licensed LPNs go through that program and are licensed in ND,
P CHAIR PRICE: Closed hearing on HB 1245
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1245 !
House Human Services Committee
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date February 4, 2003

" Tape Number Side A Side B ‘ Meter #
1]x | 32.1- 48.6

Committoe Clerk Signature J .

Minutes: Committee Work
7~ Connie Kalanek, ND Board of Nursing handed out some amendments and to explain them. Also
——
b stated they continue to oppose the bill.

Kmmngnﬂd handed out amendments (yellow sheet) which is the amendment they spoke of

earlier and amendments (blue sheet) which is addressing other concerns.

Armold Thomas, ND Healthcare Assoc. presented amendments to the committee stating these are
employer specific. |

Shelly Peterson stated she is working with Mr, Thomas in drawing up the amendments.

Rep. Devlin wanted to know if the ND Medical Assoc. take a position last week on 12457
Answer: Mr. Thomas understood they did, but did not know what it was.

Ended committee work.
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) changing is that they can do their clinic al's in the state. It addresses the clinical component tht is
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1245
House Human Services Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-12-03
Tape Nurnber Side A | SideB “Meter #
2 XX 31.8--41.9
Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes: Chair Price: Take up HB1245. The nurses can’t £g#ie to an agreement. I have an

is going a bit far.
Rep. Porter: It came up that 16 years ago, when the law was changed, allowed the Board of

Nursing to say that an RN was a degree program and an LPN was an AS program. That |
legislation went through 50 legislatures. That has created a huge barriers around the state of ND. |
They regret the other 49 states did not get this legislation accomplished. This came out during the
hearing. I don’t foresee that the educational standard in ND is going to change. I see that if |
someone is working in a rural area and wants to keep working as a CNA and wants to become a
nurse, there are distance programs available, That person can take that course and then go {
somewhere in ND and do the clinical. If they leave ND to do clinical, and come back as RN with

less than 4 year degree, they become transitional nurses and are licensed. The only part that is
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5 ™\  Hearing Date 2-12-03
: missing. Also, addresses the unfair treatment of two different nurses, This shouldn't be. An RN

is an RN and should all be required to have continuing education. Medicine changes.
' Chair Price: I have not seen the amendments that were to be drafted. Hold this over.

Adjourned
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1245

House Human Services Committee
Q Conference Committee
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1{x - 05-17.3
A
Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes: Committee Work
Rep. Porter explained the amendments and made a motion to move the amendments, second by
Rep. Kreidt.

Rep, Niemeier wanted to know if continuing education was the same for all nurses in credit
hours, Answer: yes

Rep, Devlin noted that Legislative Council doesn’t have a lot of experience with immigrants and
having trouble coming up with the right language, so there will be more clarifying language

coming,

Rep. Niemeier stated that the transitional license are going to be phased out by 2005 and would

like a further explanation and the rationale on that.
Answer by Rep. Porter: With the changes made previously in the bill that deal with a
accreditation process of who comes into the state, as long as the individual is trained through an

accredited college, that has transferable credits, then they can practice in ND. Right now they
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House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245
Hearing Date February 17, 2003

can practics in ND with what's called a transitional license which puts a 30 hr continuing
education requirement on top of their license so they are not looked upon as the same kind of
nurse as a 4 yr, degree nurse. With the changes in the bill recognizing an accredited school then
in 2005 the transitional license won't be necessary.

Rep, Weisz, clarification on continuing education requirements, the word is it will be up to the
Board of Nursing to decide how many hours and what type. Answer: yes

Rep. Price: When they take Boards, are they Nationals Board or does Boards differ for each
State?

Answer by Dr. Kalanek: They are all the same.

Rep. Wicland: Is there still an area where they all don’t agree?

Answer by Rep. Porter: Yes, areas that amend Section 3 (wording difference between the Board
of Nursing and the Nurses Assoc. “a board accrued”) and Section 4 (wording difference between
the Board of Nursing and the Long Term Care and Health Care Assoc. and the ND Nurses
Assoc.)

Rep. Niemeier asked Dr. Kalanek: In Section 4, Page 4, Line 4 where they have “the board may
not restrict the offering in this states of nursing programs accredited by these two federal
programs” have there been some issues apparent there?

Dr. Kalanek: Programs that have not met additional requirements __in ND were not or
did not provide these programs, such as (cannot hear the tape, its too muffled)

VOTE on Amendments: 13-0-1  Amendments 'assed

Rep. Devlin made a motion for DO PASS as Amended, second by Rep. Sandvig

VOTE: 12-1-0 Rep. Devlin to carry the bill,
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legisiative Council
04/16/2003

Amendment to: HB 1248

1A. State fiscal effact: /dentlfy the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennlum 2008-2007 Blennlum

General {Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General [Other Funds
_ Fund Fund Fund _
Revenues $a $0
Expenditures $37,000 $23,0004
Appropriations

1B. _County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dent/fy the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Biennium
School 8chool School
Counties Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Countles Citles | Districts

2. Narrative: Identiy the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and Include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

Wa do not belleve this bill as amended will significantly impact revenue or expenditures. The expenditures indicated
above Include the costs of amending administrative rules as a result of the proposed changes in the Practices Act.
The tracking for mandatory continuing education will significantly increase workload, resulting in a impact on FTE's

and expenditures.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

None

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provida detall, when approptiate, for each agency, line
ltem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

We estimate there will be four rule promulgation proceedings in 2003-05 biennium In order to amend all rules affected
by this bill. Cost of rule promulgation is estimated at $2500.00 each, We anticipate an increase in FTESs to monitor
continuing education requirernents at .6 FTE for Professional staff ($20,000) and .26 FTE admininstrative staff
($3,000). A malling to all current licensees will be required for notification of contact hour requirements in the 2003-05

Fiscal year, at an approximate cost of $4,000.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide delall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included In the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expendflures and appropriations.

The ND Board of Nursing does not receive general funding. The board operations are funded through nurse licensure
fees and appropriated through NDAC Section 54-44-12, The only source of increased revenue Is to increase
licensure fees when necessary.
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The Conference Committee amendments do not change the fiscal note.

Constance B Kalanek : ND Board of Nursing
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FISCAL NOTE
{ ) Requested bys/lz.;’hhﬂvo Councll
03/26/2003

Amendment to: HB 12456

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to

funding levels and appropriations anticipated under cumrent law.

2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Blennlum

General (Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund , Fund ‘

Revenues $d $0 t

Expenditures $37,000 $23,000 &

propristions

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2008 Blennlum 2008-2007 Blennlum
School School School
Counties | Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Counties Citles Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to

your analysis.

We do not believe this bill as amended will significantly Impact revenue or expenditures. The expenditures indicated
/D above include the costs of amending administrative rules as a resuit of the proposed changes in the Practices Act.
f

The tracking for mandatory continuing education will significantly increase workload, resulting in a Impact on FTE's
and expenditures.

3. State fiscal offect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

None

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

We estimate there will be four rule promulgation proceedings in 2003-05 biennium In order to amend all rules affected
by this bill. Cost of tule premulgation is estimated at $2500.00 each. We anticipate an increase in FTEs to monitor
continuing education requirements at .5 FTE for Professional staff ($20,000) and .25 FTE admininstrative staff
($3,000). A malling to all current licensees will be required for notification of contact hour requirements in the 2003-05

Fiscal year, at an approximate cost of $4,000.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropniations.

The ND Board of Nursing does not receive general funding. The board operations are funded through nurse licensure
fees and appropriated through NDAC Section 54-44-12, The only source of increased revenue is to increase

‘) licensure fees when necessary.
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i Requested by Legisiative Council /

‘; ‘
LN FISCAL NOTE L‘
; 02/18/2003

Amendment to: HB 1245 )

1A. State fiscal offect: /dentify the stale fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennium 2005-2007 Blennlum ‘

General |Other Funds| General [OtherFunds| General [Other Funds ;

Fund ~ Fund Fund i

Revenues $0
Expenditures $10, s
Appropristions ;
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision. %
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Blennlum i

School School School !

Counties | Cities | Districts | Counties | Cities | Districts | Counties | Cities | Districts }
|

! )
2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which oause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to 3

your analysls,

Wae do not belleve this bill as amended will significantly impact revenue or expenditures. The expenditures indicated
/\ above include the costs of amending administrative rules as a resuit of the proposed changes In the Practices Act.
' The monitoring of nursing education programs would be significantly reduced, however, the tracking for mandatory
N continuing education will significantly increase workload, resulting in a neutral impact on FTE's and expenditures.

R ER R NPT

3. State fiscal offect detall: For information hown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

None

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

We estimate there will be four rule promulgation proceedings in order to amend all rules affected by this bill. Cost of
rule promulgation is estimated at $2500.00 each.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennlal appropniation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

The ND Board of Nursing does not receive general funding. The nursing education program approval process and
FTEs are funded through nurse licensure fees and appropriated through NDAC Section 54-44-12.

Name: Conslance B Kalanek, PhD, RNJAgency: ND Board of Nursing
- Phone Number: (701)328-9779 Date Prepared: 02/19/2003
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BillVResolution No.:

HB 1245

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglsiative Council
01/13/2003

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on syency appropriations compared to

funding levels and tions anticipated under cument law.
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Blennium
General |[Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General [Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues ($52,800) ($52,800) :
Expenditures ($74,353] ($81,461 !
Appropriations j
18. _County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision. ?
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Blernium ?
School ' School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to

your analysis.

In our limited research, many applicants that are cusrently eligible for licensure in ND have graduated from programs that do not
meet the qualification of NDCC 43-12.1-08 (7) as stated in this bill. We estimate half of the individuals currently endorsed and a
number of applicants licensed by examination would not be eligible for ND licensure under this revision thus resulting in a loss of

initial licensure fee revenue.

The fiscal effect of eliminating nursing education approval from the Board of Nursing as proposed in NDCC 43-12.1-08 (7)
would result in the loss of .5 FTE and the expenses of the program approval process.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please!

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropnate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Initial licensure fees would be decreased, According to 43-12.1-08 (7), the state would not be able to license many out of stato
applicants, as well as Canadian and foreign educated nurses, We estimate the loss of revenue to be 50% of our current budgeted

income for this line item, which is $52,800.00 per biennium,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expendfiure amounts. Provicle detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
Hem, and fimd affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

The loss of program approval would have a negative effect on expenditures. The current budget amount for nursing education is

$74,353.00 per biennium, which inctudes .5 FTE plus $5000.00 expenses per biennium related to program approval expenses.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennlal appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
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—~ budget. Indicate tho relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

The ND Board of Nursing does not receive
general funding. Th .
through nurse licensure fees and appropriaied through NDAC S:c';migg z‘fc;;l.ion program approval process and FTE is funded

Name: Constance B Kalanek, PhD
, PhD, RNAgency: ND B
PPhone Number: (701)328-9779 Date Prepared: 0171 778200“’;" Nursing
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303940102 Prepared by the Legistative Counci! staff for
Title. Representative Kelser
Februaiy 3, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 12456

Page 1, line 1, remove “subsection 10 of section 15-20.4-02,"

Page 1, remove lines 5 through 9

Page 2, bI(l)ne d2?. overstrike ““Transitional practical nurse license” means a license issued by the
ard to a"

Page 2, overstrike lines 27 through 31

Page 3, line 1, overstrike "11."

Page 3, line 7, replace “meels the minimum standards for nursing education programs" with "is
located in an Institution of higher education and that offers transferable credit, il thoge {
ts are preparing for initlal licensure as reqgistered nurses or licensed practical ;
nurses”

Page 4, line 3, replace "Accapt for licensure the graduates of" with "With respect fo programs
that are not accredited by a board-recognized | i creditati
organization, establish standards for and approve”

Page 4, line 4, reflace "are approved by the state board of high lon or” with "prepare =~
tudents for Initial licensure” ;

Page 4, remove line 5

Page 4, line 6, remove "academic settings and offer {ransferable credit"

Page 4, line 7, after "8.” insert "Identify and publish a list of national nursing accreditatl
organizations that are recognized by the board for accrediling nursing education
programs leading to initial licensure,"

9, Accepl for licensure graduates of nursin cation programs that hav
received approval by the board or which are accredit
board-recogniz tional nursin reditation organization

10. Accept for licensure graduates of forelgn nursing programs, A graduate of
a forelgn nursing program shall submit to the board an evaluation of the full
nursing education program academic record from a board-recodnized
national credential's evaluation service which verifles that the program was

cademic in nature. The evaluation under this subsection must be in

English or translated Into English,

11"

o—

Page 4, line 8, overstrike "9." and insert Inmediately thereafter "12."

Page 4, line 10, overstrike "10." and insert inmedialely thereafter "13."

Page No. 1 30394.0102
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‘ Page 4, line 15, overstrike "13." and insert immediately thereafter "16." .

ey
o

Page 4, line 12, oversirike "11." and Insert Immediately thereafter "14,"

Page 4, line 13, overstrike "12." and insert iInmediately thereafter *15,"

Page 4, line 16, oversirike "14." and Insert inmediately thereafter "17,"

Page 4, line 18, overstrike “16." and insert Inmediately thereafter "18,"
Page 4, line 19, overstrike "16." and Insert iInmediately thereafter "19,"
Page 4, line 22, overstrike "17." and insert Inmediately thereafter "20,"
Page 4, line 24, overstrike "18," and Insert Immediately thereafter "21."
Page 4, line 25, overstrike "19." and insert inmediately thereafter "22,”
Page 4, line 28, oversirike "20." and insert immediately thereafter “23."

Renumber accordingly
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"Page 4, line 4, replace "that are approved by the state board of higher education or"
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30394.0105 Prepared by the Legislative Counci! staff for
Title.0200 Representafive Dewin 2 nlo3
February 14, 2003 1>

. BOUSE  AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1245 u8 2-18-03

.Page 1, line 1, after “to”" insert “create and enact a new subsection to section 43-12,1-10 and a

new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
transitional nurse licensure and continuing education; to" and remove "subsection 10 of
section 15-20.4-02,"
Page 1, line 3, after "programs" insert *; and to provide for application”
Page 1, remove lines 6 through 9
BOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1245 HS 2-18-03
Page 3, line 6, overstrike "Students” and insert immediately thereafter "A student”

Page 3, line 7, replace "thg
with "pr

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over "edueation-and"

BOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1245 HS 2-18-03

Page 4, line 3, replace "Accept for licensure the graduates of" with "Establish standards for"

DOrate with | lv‘ . SUCall DIQV

Page 4, remove line 5

Page 4, line 6, remove " mi tter ferable credit"

Page 4, line 8, overstrike "Establish standards for assessing the competetiue of licensees and
registrants”

Page 4, line 9, overstrike "continuing in or returning to practice" and insert immediatel
thereafter "Approve for licensure gra as of nursing educa ams that are
recognized by th rd or redited by national nursing program
accreditation organizations that are recognized by the board. However, a graduate of a

rsl i f not located in the United States, Canada. ot the

L!Nilﬂdl States' l or territorles must have a baccalaureate dggrggl in_order to

f Ng proarams 8 :*o:‘Lo » 8 I In Da

l.‘ ), 5 all [ S
mmission, In t ¢ m llegiate nursing education"

Page 6, after line 26, insert:
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HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1245 28 2-18-03 a4 >

"SECTION &. A new subsection -12,1-
Century Code Is created and enacted astf%l mc:m 43-12,1-10 of the North Dakota

SECTION 6. A new sec :
Code Is created and enaced as 13?133,3:" apter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Gentury
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SECTION 7. APPLICATION. The licensure requi
Act are effective beginning with the 2005 licensure ye:'c_!_ rements of section 6 of this
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Roll Call Vote #:

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB NS /> V)

House HUMAN SERVICES

D Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Numbet

Committee

Action Taken DP a» MJ

Motion Made By @ o Oeo li A/ Seconded By

Representatives

Rep. Clara Sue Price - Chair 9

Rep. Sally Sandvig 2.

Rep. Bill Devlin, Vice-Chair {

Rep. Bill Amerman //

Rep. Robin Weisz

Rep. Carol Niemeier 5

Rep. Vonnie Pietsch /0

Rep. Louise Potter 4

Rep. Gerald Uglem 7]

Rep. Chet Pollert {2

Rep. Todd Porter 3
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Gary Kreidt %3

Rep. Alon Wieland /.3
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31-3074
February 18, 2003 12:40 p.m. Carrier: Deviin
insert LC: 30394.0108 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1245: Human Services Committee (Rep. Price, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(12 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1245 was placed on the Sixth

order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "create and enact a new subsection to section 43-12.1-10 and a
new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relatingoto'
0

transitional nurse licensure and continuing education; to* and remove “subsection
section 16-20.4-02,"

Page 1, line 3, after "programs" insert *; and to provide for application*

Page 1, remove lines 5 through 9

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "Students* and insert immediately thereafter * A student"

Page 3, line 7,
with

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over "edueation-and"

Page 4, line 3, replace "Accept for licensure the graduates of* with *Establish standards for*

Page 4, line 4, replace "that are approved by the state board of higher education or* with
::n_o 0 r:.:‘ B _aNg colliaborate with nursing. egucation proaram appro |

olge l auonsg and accregitation g e 4:\10 ) NG DoArg ma YL 1GOOIV TNQ OIC *

S Stale O NUISING proarams accre B¢ B ALIONS Ba B SINC
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Page 4, remove line 5

Page 4, line 6, remove "academic settings and offer transferable credit*

Page 4, line 8, overstrike "Establish standards for assessing the competence of licensees and
registrants"

Page 4, line 9, overstrike "continuing in or returmning to practice® and insert immediately
thereafter "Approve for licensyre ¢ ates of sing educs a are

Page 6, after line 26, ingert:

*SECTION 5. A new subsection to section 43-12.1-10 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-31-3074
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Moduie No: HR-31-3074 /
February 18, 2003 12:40 p.m. Carrier: Deviin '
insert LC: 30394.0105 Title: .0200

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

LOMinuing education requirements. 1 Ne board shall agopt ruies requinng even
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: SECTION 7. APPLICATION. The licensure requirements of section 6 of this
. Act are effective beginning with the 2005 licensure year."

r Renumber accordingly
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1245
Senate Human Services Committee
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date March 11, 2003
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-end
X 0-end
2 X 0-4

| 590
Committee Cletk Signature Q@ onaar féé Lrret, %
/ / —

Minutes:

Roll call was read. All were present.

SENATOR JUDY LEE opened the public hearing for HB 1245 and the description was read.

REPRESENTATIVE KEISER introduced HB 1245 relating to tran: ‘tional nurse licensure and

continuing education and relating to nursing education programs; and to provide for application.

He stated there had a significant number of hearings in the House regarding this bill. Made many
changes, (Meter # 0 - 120)

REPRESENTATIVE DEVLIN as one of the sponsors testified in support of the bill. (Written

testimony) (Meter #123 - 609)

SENATOR O’CONNELL testified in favor of the bill. (Meter #698 - 777)

MARY SMITH, President of the North Dakota Nurses Association, testified in support of the

bill. (Written testimony and copy of proposed amendments) (Meter #850 - 1369)
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Page 2 :

Senate Human Services Committee 1

Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245 :
m Hearing Date March 11, 2003

KAREN MACDONALD spoke in behalf of the North Dakota Nurses Association and in support

[ S B S

of HB1245. Committee member questions and responses regarding amendments ... academic
standards ... (Written testimony with proposed amendments) (Meter 1370 - 3340)

DONNA THIGPEN, President of BSC, speaking as a former nurse and sharing her views in

| | favor of HB 1245, (Written testimony with information about associato degree nursing) (Meter
! #3342 - 3952)

f Questions from committee and responses from Donna Thigpen regarding standards ... lesser pass

L rate on the baccalaureate degree than on the associate ... foreign people - baccalaureate degree ...

BSC nursing program ... LPN changing? ... need for advanced degree nurses ... enhance rural
nursing ... reduce standards ... (Meter # 3960 - 5130)
SHARON HART, President of North Dakota State College of Science, testified stating HB 1245

()

has the potential to significantly change the way nursing education is conducted in North Dakota

for years to come. There are many aspects of this bill that are positive in nature, however, one

T T et e e SO TR A b

provision may prove to be detrimental in the long run, (Written testimony) (Tape 1, Side A,
Meter # 5201 - end and Side B, Meter # 0 - 85)

ARNOLD THOMAS, President of North Dakota Healthcare Association, appeared in support of
the bill. He stated the nursing profession should regain self regulatory activities. (Meter # 133 -

490)

! Questions from committee and responses regarding higher education providing accredited 1 year i
... students in another state ... exam different than curricutum ... training programs provide '
thresholds ... exam hasn’t changed in years ... education has changed ... two education options 45
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e Hearing Date March 11, 2003

Q questions and responses regarding amendments ... national licenseure requirements ... RN and |

\) education ... (Meter # 1351 - 1595) i

Page 3
Senate Human Services Committee
Bi... Resolution Number HB 1245

et i e
B

except in ND .., exam is the same in all states ... hospitals value higher education ... ND only
state with 4-year RN and 2-year LPN ... adjust the direction needed ... (Meter # 502 - 1001)

SHELLY PETERSON, President of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association, offered |
testimony in support, Questions from committee and responses from Shelly Peterson regarding |
whether 1 year LPN training sufficient ... type and length of programs ... foreign nurses trained in
English ... people leaving state - due to number of slots available in colleges in ND ... (Written
testimony) (Meter # 1002 - 2452)

CONNIE KALENK, Executive Director of the North Dakota Board of Nursing, offered
testimony in opposition to HB 1245 relating to the proposed revisions to the Nurse Practices Act.
Board of Nursing members voted unanimously to oppose this legislation. Committee members

LPN same exam ... need for a different level of nurse ... certain number of higher education ...

need for advanced practice in ND ... (Written testimony) (Meter # 2554 - 5185)
MARY ANNE MARSH, from Dickinson and Chair of the Department of Nursing at Dickinson

State University, testified in opposition. Committee questions and responses regarding
continuing education ... (Written testimony) (Tape 1, Side 2, Meter # 5219 - end and Tape 2,
Side A, Meter 0 - 662)

JACK RYDELL, RN from the Fargo-Moorhead area, testified in opposition to HB 1245,
(Written testimony) (Meter # 662 - 1226)

REPRESENTATIVE SEVERSON, EMT from Cooperstown, testified in favor of HB 1245,

DN TR e S o M e
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Page 4

Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245
Hearing Date March 11, 2003

MARY JAGIM, North Dakota Emergency Nurses Association State President and lobbyist,
testified in opposition. Questions and responses from Mary regarding example of 2-year
graduate from MN who did not work out ... recommend planned outline with Dr, Kalenk ...
continue to offer the best ... ND has right goal ... nurse at the beside - responsibility and 2 years is
not enough ... (Written testimony) (Meter # 1700 - 2720)

HELEN MELLAND, Associate Professor of Nursing at UND and President of North Dakota
Board of Nursing, testified in opposition to proposed revisions. Committee questions and
responses from Dr. Melland regarding issue of mandatory continuing education ... changing the
law ... (Written testimony) (Moter # 2726 - 3787)

TEREE RITTENBACH, Practicing Gerontological Nurse Practitioner in a long term care facility,
testified in opposition to HB 1245. Questions by committee and responses regarding seeing
change in long-term care ... competition in education ... amendments not clear cut ... (Written
testimony) (Meter # 3828 - 4489)

SENATOR LEE closed the public hearing. (Meter # 4590)
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1245
Senate Human Services Committee
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date March 19, 2003
Tape Number Side A Side B ~ Meter #
2 X 4340-end
2 X 0-2200

Committee Clerk Signature m@&%\&&ma(

Minutes:
Senator J, Lee opened the discussion on H31245. All committee members are present.

Heard from people that are concerned about the two year LPN program compared to the two year
Associates Degree program. Is concerned about the two-year LPN programs that are currently in
place.

Karen McDonald, member of Nurses Association (mtr #4449) - Nothing will happen until the
Board of Nursing would look at any new rules. This bill still allows them to set the standards for
nursing education, The bill as it stands now does not diminish the current education standards for
nursing education programs that are in place.

Senator J. Lee (mtr #4580) - If this happens, why would someone sign up for a two-year LPN
program when they could sign up for a two-year Associate Degree program.

Ms. McDonald (mtr #4620) - Sometimes length is not the deciding factor, One-year LPN

programs are locational in nature, there is no transferable college credit, and not as desirable
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‘ Page 2
Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/R#solution Number HB1245
™ Hearing Date March 19, 2003

employees as two-year LPN programs. Have experienced same process with RN programs since
the early 1940's. Other choices involved with these programs other then length,

Senator J. Lee (mtr #4717) - Sees the biggest challenge to the two-year LPN program being the
Associate Degree program, Why would they chose two-year LPN program when they can go to a
two-year associate RN program.,

Ms. McDonald (mtr #4754) - Feels we need to look to our neighbors to the west. Recapped the
Montana program. Continued discussion on the differences in the different programs. Bill as it
will be if you accept our amendments, will not change the Board of Nursing authority to set

standards for nursing education programs.
Connie Kalanek (mtr #5044) - Concurs with Ms, McDonald, that the bill itself does not change
the standard. Feels the intent of the legislature is that there is the potential for the rules to be

.

compromised, that would lower the standards. Talked about her experience in teaching LPN's
~ that entered into a different program. Feels the scope of practice for the LPN would have to

change if we move towards a lesser prepared LPN.

Senator J. Lee (mtr #5330) - Really struggling with the one-year LPN program, When you need
to work longer to be a plumber than to be an LPN.

Senator Fischer (mtr #5364) - Regarding transferring, you are saying that an Associate Degree

from Wahpeton would not be able to transfer into NDSU in a four-year degree.

Ms. Kalanek (mtr #5414) - Feels they would be able to transfer in. There would have to be

accommodations.

Senator Fischer (mtr #5453) - Second question, regarding the programs and NDSU and UND and
| :) their size. Concerned about leaving four-year degrees in place, people with high grade point
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Page 3 v
Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1245
Hearing Date March 19, 2003

averages can not get into NDSU. We seem to be turning people away. Cited example of person

with 3.6 GPA that had to go to Minnesota for four-year degree.

Ms. Kalanek (mtr #5582) - Talked about her experience at Dickinson State and Medcenter One
where they did admit students that had been rejected by NDSU and UND.

Senator Brown (mtr #5682) - Wondering about the shortage of nurses, how severe is the shortage
in ND compared to the rest of the country.

Ms. Kalanek (mtr #5723) - Some of that information provided in previous testimony, Depending
on data looked at we are 3rd or 4th highest in the nation in terms of numbers of nurses per patient
population. We are not & designated shortage area according to HERSA. Where the people are
the nurses are.

Senator Brown (mtr #5875) - Explain what being number three is, that is not as severe a shortage
as other places? Or is it more severe, is being ‘one’ bad?

Ms, Kalanek (mtr #5916) - Clarified the date, largest number of nurses per 100,000 population.
We ate in pretty good shape.

General back and forth discussion between Senator J. Lee, Senator Brown and Ms. Kalanek.

Tape 2, Side B
Senator Fischer (mtr #44) - Getting to the education thing, would hope that a lot of young women
and men that decide to go into nursing, would want to pass one or two years and go on to

advanced practice. As young people go into the nursing field, do you feel the four-year degree is
in jeopardy?
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Page 4

Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB124$
Hearing Date March 19, 2003

Ms, Kalanek (mtr #190) - No, I don't think it is in jeopardy, some of it is choice. Talked about
the various choices, who takes advantage of the programs, the academio sbility of students and
gave examples,
Ms MoDonald (mtr #325) - Would like to see and LPN 1 and LPN 2. Is a difference in the scope
of practice, Talked about the differences in duties and education. NDNA also would like to see
enrollments enlarged at the Universities,
Senator Brown (mtr #585) - Can Madam C'Lair, buy into LPN 1 and LPN 27
Senator J, Lee - First time I’ve heard,
Senator Brown (mtr #620) - Given information received in the past few months, that is the idea I
have come up with, Is not a new issue.
Armnold Thomas (mtr #669) - There is no national exam to differentiate 1 and 2.
At this time there are two means of entering nursing, RN can go for 2 year or 4 year program, for
the LPN can do a 1 year or 2 year option. In the real world the LPN 1 would not fit anywhere.
Senator Brown - Is not shortage in nursing here now.
Mr. Thomas (mtr #764) - We require a more stringent obligation for people who chose to stay in
ND for an educational objective, than for other people transferring in. Talked about entry issues
and licensing,
Ms. McDonald (mtr #844) - Agrees with Mr, Thomas, legislature is the wrong place to debate
educational requirements. The Board of Nursing, can do that, RN’s need an exam to test the
competency to take to employers.
Senator J. Lee (mtr #927) - Talked about the need for a different exam. Question regarding the
amendments, are they all here, Reviewed the amendments she had prepated in her name,
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Page 5
Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1245

m Hearing Date March 19, 2003
- Senator Polovitz (mtr #1234) - Is this bill related to the study? Will that study have an effect on

what we are doing? |
Senstor J. Loe (mitr #1280) - Doesn't think so. Talked sbout how they would procsed with the

amendments on this bill. Referenced pg 3 of one of the amendments and reviewed. Moved to pg.

4 of amendment and reviewed. Reviewed the remainder of the amendment.

Ms. McDonald (mtr #1663) - We have no objections to the amendment but would agree with the

Board of Nursing.

Ms. Kalanek (mtr #1725) - Referred to Dr, Harts amendments. Talked about a change that she

wanted.

General discussion about the amendment and some of the changes people wanted. Senator J. Lee
'O also continued with her review of each section of the amendment.
4‘ Senator J. Lee (mtr #2200) - Closed the discussion on HB1245 and adjourned the meeting.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1245
Senate Human Services Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 24, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0 - 4800

Committee Clerk Signature Aﬂw@ M
Minutes:

‘O SENATOR JUDY LEE opened the committes discussion for HB 1245 relating to the nursing

education program, Roll call had been read - all senators present.

SENATOR BROWN read through the proposed amendments as Senator Lee had to leave for a

few minutes.

SENATOR LEE had returned and finished reviewing the proposed amendments prepared by the

Legislative Council staff, consulting with Dr. Connie Kalenk, Executive Director of the North
Dakota Board of Nursing, and Karen Macdonald, with North Dakota Nurses Association, both of

whom had been helping with the changes in the amendments, (Meter # 633 - 1206)

SENATOR LEE asked for committee discussion on the amendments that had been presented.

SENATOR POLOVITZ: Could we have a synopsis of what today’s changes are in the bill with

the amendments - a general statement,
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' Page 2 |

‘ Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245

| /7N  Hearing Date March 24, 2003

SENATOR LEE: The house bill had a ton of changes. The amendments early on in this return
to what we already have, but currently in law as far as the Nurse Practice Act, education

standards and that kind of stuff. ... out of state programs ... notifying the Board ... continuing
review with explanations and comments by Karen Macdonald and Dr, Kalenk. ... what it really
does is eliminate the requirements for a baccalaureate degree for nurses and an associate degree
for licensed practical nurses. ... (Meter # 1231 - 1628)
KAREN MACDONALD: This does not eliminate the requirements for the baccalaureate degree
for registered nurses. It eliminates the uneven treatment of people who came in from
out-of-state. The Board still retains the authority to set the standards for nursing education and
collaborate with nursing organizations, ... The bill does three things: (1) Eliminates the

O transitional license; (2) eliminates the inability of out-of-state programs who are not

‘ baccalaureate or associate degree from coming in to offer clinical experiences within the state;
and (3) eliminates the word “oversight” for programs that do not lead to licensure such as

Masters Degree ..., Board has jurisdiction over all nursing education programs leading to
licensure. (Meter # 1635 - 1790)

LESLIE OLIVER: On behalf of ND Long Term Care Association, we agree with your
interpretation, (Meter # 1797 - 1850)

CONNIE KALENK: Ido believe the Board retains the authority for setting the rules in terms of
standards for nursing education program .... (Meter #2071 - 1999)

SENATOR LEE: One of the things that I struggle with the most, I just cannot believe that you
can really get a good LPN in a one-year program. And if we continue to have a 2-year program,
) then why would somebody go for a two-year associate degree LPN program when they could go
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q Hearing Date March 24, 2002

(3 Continued discussion regarding licensing ... shortage of nurses ... goals ... standards being

Page 3
Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245

for a 2-year diploma RN program. .... By doing it the way we’re doing it, we are allowing 1-year
LPN programs ... (Meter # 2000 - 2060)

CONNIE KALENK: Safety factor that has been inserted is they must be located in an institution :
of higher education that offers transferable credits ... (Meter # 2071 - 2104)

Continued discussion with Senator Lee, Connie Kalenk and Karen MacDonald regarding
transitional licensing. (Meter # 2105 - 2220)

ARNOLD THOMAS, of the North Dakota Healthcare Association, referred to the terms ‘may or
shall” ... (Meter # 2221)

CONNIE KALENK: Read from the statute regarding the transitional license ... “may be” was
used. (Meter # 2270)

lowered ... another rung on the ladder .., credits being applicable ... (Meter # 2271 - 3342)
SENATOR LEE: Stated to the compmittee that the amendments wetre in front of them.

SENATOR POLOVITZ: Is there a general agreement between all concered ... (Meter # 3370 -
3410)

CONNIE KALENK: The Board of Nursing is supportive of the bill with the amendments if they
are adopted as Senator Lee and Senator Brown presented. ... The directors of all the programs
are also supportive of the amendments and if they are adopted will support the bill. ... Do not
believe the bill is ideal, but I think it is something we can work with ... (Meter #2420 - 3496)
SENATOR BROWN: I'm not convinced ... that higher education will stay the same. ... (Meter #

3500 - 3554)
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| Pago 4 o
4 Senate Human Services Committee i
: Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245 :

i

ﬂ Hearing Date March 24, 2003
«"  SENATOR FAIRFIELD: Interesting. One of the rationale given for this is trying to avoid future

legislative action. ... are we going to be revisiting this? (Meter # 3565 - 3714)

SENATOR POLOVITZ: Legisiation should change. ... Hopefully, that this is a step in the right
direction ... can be corrected at the next legislative session ... (Meter 3722 - 3763)

SENATOR FAIRFIELD: My point. We're trying to do this so we didn’t have to come back. ...
SENATOR LEE: ... It is the only health care profession which has standards in statutes ... (Meter
#3798 - 3805)

SENATOR POLOVITZ made a motion to MOVE AMENDMENTS as prepared by the
Legislative Council.

SENATOR FAIRFIELD seconded the motion.

O Roll call read. 6 in favor.
" SENATOR LEE handed out the amendments prepared by Dr. Kalenk.
CONNIE KALENK: Reviewed her amendments. She said that in speaking with the nursing

program administrators, they do support an articulation process. There is a process in place in
terms of general education requirements that are transferable from institution to institution. ...
will need to do so more investigation.

SENATOR LEE: Credits are transferable as much as possible, Continued discussion with Dr.
Kalenk regarding credits being transferred. (Meter # 3970 - 4265)

SENATOR LEE stated that the committee needed to look at this bill setiously ... by adding “rung ;
to the ladder” in adding associate degree RNs and other programs for LPNs to be considered by
the Board as part of the nursing structure in North Dakota, ;‘

\J SENATOR POLOVITZ made motion to DO PASS AS AMENDED. r |
i
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Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245
Hearing Date March 24, 2003

e SENATOR FISCHER seconded the motion,

| Roll cail read. 4 yeas 2 nays.

SENATOR LEE will be the carrier. (Meter # 4545)
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30394,0201 Prepared b the Legislative Councll staff for
March 7, 2003 |

Title, Senator J.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1246

Page 3, line 6, replace "A" with "Upon notification of the board, a"

Page 4, line 6, remove the os;erstrlke over "Rerledioally-roview-and-appreve” and remove
"Establish standards for

Page 4, line 7, replace “licensure and collaborate with nursing education program” with *initial
or advanced licensure.,"

Page 4, line 8, remove " | organizatl sreditati izatlons. "
Page 4, line 10, after the underscored comma insert “{ncorporated.”

Page 4, line 13, remove the overstrlke over"

‘Page 4, ine 14, remove the overstrike over "eent! nu&ng—ln-er—«etuming—te—pﬁaeﬂee and remove

Agprove for licensure graduates of nursing”

Page 4, remove lines 15 through 18

Page 4, line 19, remove "have a ba reate degree [
nurse” and remove the underscore under the period

Page 4, line 22, underscore the period

Page 7, line 13, replace "An" with “The board shall issue a licensed practical nurse license ot a
registered practical nurse ligense to each”

Page 7, line 14, replace”, may renew that license for the 2004 licensure" with ", A newly issued
licensg uné)gr this sectlion replaces the transitional license."

Page 7, remove lines 15 and 16

Page 7, line 22, remove "The"
Page 7, remove lines 23 and 24

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 30394.0201
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30394.0203
Title.

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Senator J. Lee
March 21, 2003

| PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO., 1245

Page 1, line 1, after the first "new" insert "section to chapter 15-10, a new" and after
"43-12,1-10" insert a comma

Page 1, line 2, after the second "to” Insert "nursing education articulation,”
Page 1, line 3, after "licensure” insert a comma

Page 1, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15-10 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Page 7, line 25, replace "6" with “7"
/) Renumber accordingly
7
‘c"“

Page No. 1 30394.0203
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30394.0202 Prepared by the Législative Councll staff for
Title.0300 Senate Human Services
March 21, 2003

I

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1245

Page 3, line 6, replace "A" with "Upon notification of the board, a8

Page 4, line 6, remove the overgtrlke over "Rerledieally-review-and-appreve” and remove
"Establish standards for

Page 4, line 7, after *to" insert "initial or advanced" and remove "and collaborate with nursing
education program"

Page 4, line 8, remove "ap|
Page 4, line 10, after the underscored comma insert "incorporated.”
Page 4, lin

™
I~

Page 4, line 13, remove the overstrlke over "Establish-ote

Page 4, line 14, remove the overstrike over “eenﬂmzlng-&n—e#—#emning-te-pmeﬁee" and remove

"Approve for licensure graduates of nursing
Page 4, remove lines 15 through 21

Page 4, line 22, remove "commissl lleglate n "
Page 7, line 13, replace "An" with "The board shall issue a licensed practical nurge license or &

registered nurse license to each”

Page 7, line 14, replace ", may renew that licensa for the 2004 licensure"® with *._A newly

Issued license under this section replaces the transitional license,"

Page 7, remove lines 15 and 16
Page 7, line 22, remove "The"
Page 7, remove lines 23 and 24

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1
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Roll Cull Vote#:

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, /. A ¢ 5

Senate Human Services
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Committee
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Legislative Council Amend.nent Number

Action Taken | ngr W )

Senators
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Senators
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Senator Judy Lee - Chairman

Senator Richard Brown - V. Chair.

Senator Robert S, Erbele

Senator April Fairfield
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, / a ,_’L 5

Senate Human Services
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Roll Call Vote #:

: Check here for Conference Commitiee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Commitiee

Action Taken

Do ’Pa,ss a s .d;Mg,ndgd.

Motion Made By _AQ«L ‘p&eméﬁ Seconded By /ffbvv. 3—01%/\)

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Judy Lee - Chairman v
Senator Richard Brown - V. Chair. v’
Senaior Robert S. Erbele v
Senator Tom Fischer v
O Senator April Fairfield v

Senator Michael Polovitz v
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Module No: SR-53-85860
Carrior: J. Leo
Insert LC: 30394.0202 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1245, as engrossed: Human Services Committes (Sen. J.Les, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when 50 amended, recommends
DO PASS (4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1245
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 3, line 6, replace *A" with "Upon nofification of the board. a*
Page 4, line 6, ramove the overstrike over "Reredieally-review-and-appreve” and remove
"Establish standards for*

Page 4, line 7, aftor "1o" insert “|nitial or advanced" and remove “and collaborate with nursing
aducation program"

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)
March 25, 2003 11:13 a.m,

Page 4, line 14, remove the overstrike over “eentinuing-in-er-retuming-to-pracioe” and remove

Page 4, remove lines 16 through 21
Page 4, line 22, remove "comniission on collegiate nursing education”
B £ 1§ B & B0SE :

Page 7, line 13, replace *An" with *
registered nurse

Page 7, line 14, replace *, may renew that license for the 2004 licensure” with *. A newly
Issued license under this section replaces the transitional license."

Page 7, remove liras 16 and 16
Page 7, line 22, remove "7+ "
Page 7, remove lines 23 and 24

Renumber accordingly
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1245

House i{uman Services Committee
I/Confcrencc Committee
Hearing Date 4-7-03
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 42.5-61.6

0.0-13.3

Minutes:Representative Devlin: called the conference committee to order on HB 1245,

"N Representative Devlin, Senator Lee, Senator Erberle, Senator Faicfield, Representative

Weisz, Representative Sandvig were present.

Senator Lee: on page 3 there was a request that the phrase “upon notification of the board” be

added to section 2, and the reason is, that students that are enrolled in North Dakota programs

those names are submitted by the educational facility to the board of nursing, but this just adds to {
people enrolled in out of state programs, the students would be responsibie for notifying the |
board. In section 5 on page 7, eliminates transitional license, makes it more clear and education

requirements must be the same, no matter what type of nurse or level of education. the feeling of

PO

the committee that in the other professions that 1 am aware the continuing education types of

classes and so forth are really managed by the board and they might not have the same

el v

=

requirements for each type of nursing program for each type of nursing education, they all would ;

AN

) have to have continuing education requirements, but have them be identicel for each field of 3
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Page 2

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number Hb 1245
Hearing Date 4-07-03

nurses should be something that should be addressed by the board, On page 4, at the request of
Sharon Heart, the President of the State College of Science added amendment, on what the board
is, there are sonic concerns from Dr, Kalanek, that she just discovered that we are jeopardizing
the accreditation by the DP], and there are 6 other states that have accreditation as well, so it is
not just a degree thing.

Senator Lee; I also got e-mail messages from a women involved with nurses education in Devils
Lake, and her concern was is that there be time allowed for the North Dakota schools to get up to
speed because the ones coming in from out of state who are already doing these kind of priygrams
will be able to step in right away, she was very concerned about the disadvantage that the North
Dakota schools will probably be in, if the out of states would be able to come in right awsy with
different set of credentials and requirements.

Representative Devlin; this will take us a day or two to work through a couple of issues.

We don’t have a particular problem with the board of nursing doing it, we just want to make sure
that if you are a nurse one place, you can be a nurse in North Dakota.

SIDE B

Representative Devlin: Nurses are opposing the board of Higher Education.
senator Lee: I'm not suggesting it go back that direction, I just want to find something that

everyone will be happy.

Representative Devlin: I assume that it will take about a year for the board of nursing to go
through the rule making process.

Senator Erber]e: are we too quick in pulling out the transitional license that it is going to take a

year or more to develop the program?
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Page 3

House Humian Services Comunittee

Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245
N Hearing Dats 4-07-03

Represenative Devlin: it will be OK thete is enough time,
Reprentative Weisz: continuing education, do you think there is a rationale that should be made

e e e e et e

S o yz
A s T L

that there should be different hours between the LPN and the RN?
Senator Lee: I think that that is a possibility actually, and the board understands as well as the
nurses association that there is a desire on the part of the legislators that there be continuing |

education,

Representative Weisz: I think our rationale for doing this was the fact that there weren't any

required difference in continuing education.

Senator Lee: does that mean the same class for everybody, I think it could be construed that way.
Maybe what we have to do is figure out what we mean to say and tune it up a little bit.

a Senator Lee: I visited briefly with the CRNA’s on Friday night and they do bave requirements for

e e o e

= continuing education as a part of the licenser, do we want to match this level, their concern was
they would have to take additional training,
Representative Devlin; your just talking about the regular nurses licet.se that everyone in the siate
gets your not establishing a certain one for somebody that had a transitional license and now have
a new license with a different name,
Senator Lee: we eliminate transitional license.

Representative Weisz: if we can clarify that we are not setting hours but that we want to make

sure that the hours are the same in each class that it is impossible to discriminate againat.
Representative Sundvig: I thought the reason was that we wanted to make sure the board of

nursing didn’t put additional educational requirements excessive on RN's,
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House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245

/™,  Hearing Date 4-07-03
Representative Devlin: we essentially want to make sure that the rule making process moves

ahead so that in a years time they have that done and the nurse education have through December

to get thet,

Penny Weston: they are already in place, you just need to say they now apnly 1o everybody.
Senator Lee: I'm hoping again that section 7 apply, they are going to be a RN and a LPN after
August 1, 2003 this year, but the education rules will not begin for 1 year, so the way that it is

written I don’t have a problem with.

Meeting adjourned.
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House Human Services Committee
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Hearing Date 4-9-03 :

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

1 X 7.1-22.2
7 A |
| Committee Clerk Signature M‘Z%Z(m |
| Minutes: Representative Devlin: called the conference committee to order or: HB 1245, f
/7 Representative Devlin, Representative Weisz, Representative Sandvig, Seaator Lee, I

Senator Fairfleld, Senator Erberle were present.
Senator Lee: handed out amendments, first of all I want to let you know that I asked about

removing that phrase about meeting North Dakota standards, does that mean that the board is

obligated to license people that come in with shorter courses then we are happy with in N.D, 1
did send a message to Dr. Kalanek asking about that. so beyond that we have what was
originally on page 3 which was “upon notification of the board that the out of state students
would be required to notify the board of nursing. And on page 4 that phrase would be omitted,
but would not effect our accreditation then on page 7, we took out on line 13 “an individual hold

a license” and make that 2003-2004.

Rttt
SURRE-es

Representative Weisz: to make clear as we had discussed, does section 7 have until 2004?
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House Human Services Committee
: Bill/Resolution Nwinber HB 1245
| ﬁ Hearing Date 4-9-03

I Senator Leo: we haven't said out of state programs can’t come in here, What I thought | had

R

P

asked for and I'm sorry that I missed it, I thought what we were doing is that Section 7 would
apply and what we don’t have in here anything that would limit out of state programs beginning

for a year.

Representative Weisz: where are we extending transitional? ,
Represeptative Devlin: lines 7 through 11, is there anything else that we missed that we talked

about?
S=mator Lee: page 6, remove overstrikes in 7-11, and what ever it takes to say that there is a one

year delay in our of state programs.

Representative Weisz: implementation date
m Scoator Lee: Dr. Kalanek, could you answer a question, could you tell us if those 2 accreditation

o~ boards have such standards that we would not have out of state 6 month LPN, ut be accredited by

those boards and we would be stuck with them, we want to be sure that they would be

comparable to N.D. programs but without Dr. Hart’s language in there,

: | Dr. Kalanek: the accreditation criteria require board approval for any state, and so that state
would approve the program and of course it is available to have it accredited, and so if it is
accredited then it would need to be according to the language as I understand it, they could not be

restricted from coming into the state.

Senator Lee: I think Representative Devlin, the concern that Dr. Hart has, was that the board
would not approve any program that wasn’t meeting the current standard, I don’t think that

vocational colleges concern, are that they want shorter courses then what they would consider 'y

o ) professionally appropriate to come in and compete with them,
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House Human Services Committee i
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245 ie
,/'\' Hearing Date 4-9-03 j
) Representative Weisz: just to olarify, your saying that any other state were to approve the
program is accredited at the national level? I

Dr. Kalanek: no, can be approved by a board, but then the program will apply for the additional
status of accreditation.

Senator Lee: can it go back to having different language but the same concept about meeting the
standards of North Dakota programs, so we are giving the North Dakota programs one year to get
on board unless they have the one year LPN class? It is fine to have a level playing field, but I
don’t think they should have an advantage time wise that some people that will short sighted
think is a benefit. If we trust our colleges to put in good programs and they are going to be
working with the board of Nursing on Low that will work, I would be comfortable with what

(O collectively in North Dakota we come up with as a one year LPN program, but I'm not crazy
about letting the other guys in with something that is a lot shorter and telling our licensing people |
that they have to take it even if it doesn't meet the criteria that the North Dakota people have to,
We are protecting the health of the citizens of N.D., we aro making sure that the programs we are
offering here are going to be quality programs.
Representative Weisz: I agree with Senator Lee.
Representative Devlin: let’s adjourn the meeting until further notice due to a minority party

caucus.
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Q Conference Committee |
Hearing Date 4-9-03
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1 X 26.4-61.5
1 0.0-15.0
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Committee Clerk Signature
Minutes: Chairman Devlin: called the conference commi meeting to order on HB 1245.

O Representative Devlin, Representative Weisz, Representative Sandvig, Senator Lee,
H Senator Erberle, Senator Fairfield were present.
Representative Devlin: Senator Lee you had indicated that Dr. Kalanek had provided some |

answets for us on a couplc of questions we have.
Dr. Kaionek: the first question in terms of the establishment of new programs with the
requirement in rules that the board be notified 18 months in advance of that possibility and the

board providing the feasibility study, so extending it 1 year really doesn’t provide an

accomidation for the nursing program here.
Representative Weisz: will out of state schools have to give 18 months notification also?

Dz, Kalanek: NO, leave page 5 in to equal to or exceed to that language in, it conflicts and so

what the requirements meet, if you leave in #3 on the next page there is ronflict.

- s
PR Tt

f accurate reproductions of records del{vered to nodorn Infomtlon smm for wnicrof{iming and
m‘n""z'&'ﬁ'fu'.'?mtﬂ m‘n: l:f.alr:ouo. rhmsotosuphlo process mests standards of the American Natfonal Stenderds mﬂtu't‘:
CANSLEY for archival microfiim, NOYICE: 1f the filwed imege m fa less legible than this Rotice, (t (s cue to the quality of ¢

document being f1lmed. y
(

ator’s Signature Date



Page 2
: House Human Services Committee }
‘ Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245 it
‘ m Hearing Date 4-9-03 ?
; o You can't leave one and reinstate the other they both should go. So my question is what do we do f

for the new applicants thut come in, what requirements do they need or meet?
How do I license them when they come into this state, do they get transitional licensing or as

regular registered nurses?

Representative Weisz: and I'll disagree and we have talked about that except what happens in

that interim when you give our North Dakota schools time to get up to speed, are you going to be

able to issue a license, for an out of state that is not meeting the educational standards that are ;

cutrently in place, how do we handle that period of time, I would agree on August 1st, or

transitionally or if you have a license.
| Dr. Kalanck: licensed as regular RN's.
3 Representative Weisz; what we were looking at is allowing time for North Dakota schools to get

a program excepted, so everyone is on a level playing field.

Dr. Kalanek: 18 month time would be a benefit. One year is quite minimal.
Represnetative Devlin; why does it take 18 months?

Donna Thigpen: board curriculum requires it. |
Senator Lee: I have concerns, we know what we want to do, but not sure the bill does it. the |

accreditation entities, helps us to understand that they accredit programs based on the
accreditation criteria for the state in which the program is offered. So every state may be

different, this is not necessarily the way we want it to be, but the way it is worded it says that.

Representative Devlin: maybe we have to give the board the authority to not let anyone into the !
i
state that is under what ever the national average is for clinical or months I'm not sure and I don’t %
- ) know what the answer is. {
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Houss Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245

Hearing Date 4-9-03
Senator Lee: I am reluctant to put in specifics about the requirements in the statute unless there

really a good point of reference, those are the kind of things that belong in rules, but the board

should have some authority to determine whether or not these programs are going to be adequate
and also the board has viewed this session as a revival meeting in some ways, I hope someone in
this group can figure out how we can allow the board to have some minimum criteria required, to
get the graduates licensed by North Dakota standards.

Representative Weisz: maintained the board approving the program the nurses have , we would
have to see what the intent of Legislature is. Medical Association language is very clear they
approve licenser.

Senator Lee: I think is unfair to ask any board to have the responsibility for particular action, in
this case the health and well being of people cared for by these nurses, to have the responsibility

and not the authority, I would prefer to allow the people that have the responsibility of doing this
to do it as well as they possibly can and if it doesn’t seem to be happening the way we foresaw it
happening we will have a very different view of this 2 years from now, I know the House has a
whole lot more heart burn about these issues then the Senate has, but we do better than that for
teachers. I would like the board to have the power and the authority whether or not the programs
coming in are going to providing adequate programs.

the students are going to go wherever there is a program, I would like the board to have the

responsibility.
Representative Devlin: what are you going to do with the people that come in during that next

year?
Scnator Lee: they are going to get that full license but there goins to have to the year after,
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House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245
Hearing Date 4-9-03

Representative Weisz; I guess for a lot of us we thought that setting those 2 national
organizations that set a standard, now we find out that is not the case, it shifts the issue, you guys
can establish a criteria.

Senator Lee: national organizations are a threshold hopefully that you have to cross in ordet to
wurk as a nurse but any thing beyond that is up to each nurse.

Dr. Kalanek: as of 2002 all exams are Masters degrees that is part of the requirement.
Representative Devlin: I'm not as comfortable Senator Lee as you are with this, but enough
members of the committee are.

Dr. Kalanek: when the UND program approached the board for board approval of student
exemption did not allow their clinical in North Dakota, now with the way the revision is written
allows them to take their clinical, Now the law has changed and the board wiil be able to provide
that opportunity for those students to take the course over the Internet.

Shelly Peterson: we would support what Senator Lee is saying, I think the problem area is on

page 4 lines 6 thorough 11, eliminate the new stuff that is undetlined, and put in intent language,
and would develop in 1 or 2 years standards.

Representative Weisz: I'm not sure if we need intent language, if board blows it I guess we will
be back in 2 years and there will be a price to pay, I don’t see where we need to specify.

Dr. Kalanek: I also would like to say in the broad context of looking at lowering educational
requiremeits we must also look at the standards of practice that are currently in place and my
overall goal in this whole process, that we use that nursing need study to base the changes in the
standard of practice and curriculum that will be coming forward, it needs to be data driven. You

can’t do in 1 year that you can do in 2 years.
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Arnold Thomas: in the some long range scope and practice of this vision is currently underway
of the board of nursing, linking the two together we will never get to the implementation of 1245,

e e Ty T

LT

it would be a delay.

Representative Weisz: redefining that practice is a different issue, my understanding would be |
that I'm Not meaning for them to change scope and practice, they need to come up with a
curriculum that they can approve, if we need to address the issues, that needs to change fine
that’s what the study is for,

Senator Lee: there is a connection because the scope and practices is very specific about what a
LPN and a RN are permitted to do and if you are going to have a 2 year course instead of a 4 yeur

course there are some things you are not going to know how to do, you may be able to pass the

/7 exam for being a RN but we are requiring more from our RN’s in North Dakota, I think what the

~ unintended consequence of this whole thing is that we have come to anticipate and take for |
granted certain levels of scompetency on the part of LPN’s and RN’s in North Dakota and that is |
going to drop, and the people that are hiring these folks are going to find that they aren’t getting

the kind of nurses that they had before, and I think that they may think that its going to happen
but it will, because they are getting more then what they bargained for in the same sense, we are
looking at the watering down of the capability of nurses.

Shelly Petrajion: in agreeing on transitional nurses being licensed as regular nurses, that means

those nurses are coming from backgrounds and programs and studies from a great variety, and so %
we are accepting ‘hem into (ne state, if we are excepting the transitional nurses, the regular nurse
now and she or he has come from a variety of different programs then waiting for a study isn’t
:D beneficial in delaying. o
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Senator Lee: somebody who graduates from a 1 year medical program is not the same, it will be a

long cold day when I'm convinced that the 2 year program will ever be as good as a 4 year one.
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Minutes: Chairmag Devlin: called the conference co: to order on HB 1245,
tq Representative Devlin, Representative Weisz, Representative Sandvig, Senator Lee,
AN

Senator Erberle, Senator Fairfield.

Representative Devlin: be fore we get started let us clear up a couple of misconceptions that the |
board members had yesterday. This is from the board of Nursing I think the misconception was

among some people was that North Dakota candidates for the National Nursing test had to have

85 % to pass and some other states had to have a 65% to pass, that is not how it works, all nurses

take the national either pass or fail, 85% and 65% may be referring to 85% of the students who

have passed it or only 65% of the students. Another thing that came out and we may have to
have somebody talk on this, but there was some questions on whether the 2 National
accreditation groups had standards and they both have established standards and other criteria.
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Dave Peske: The board of Medical Examiners they require a physician to pass a standardized
j national test to become licensed so they don’t have any input locally or in the state of North
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Dakota in terms of exact curriculum that is offered at the school of medicine the School of
Medicine is accredited by a National body, they know what type of education they need to

prepare a physician students for to be licensed physicians, in the past was a 3 step National test
and so that’s the type of curriculum they offer, curriculum itself in North Dakota is developed by
a medical curriculum committee consisting of faculty, along with some student input as well and
that goes to an Associate or Academic Dean and then the Dean is responsible to the Dean of
School of Medicine and the buck stops with him. This medical school relies a lot on the 3rd or

4th year going out into the community, but the licensing board on my understanding has no direct
type line into the creation of the course work.

Senator Lee: it occurs o me we had talked earlier about the fact that there are educators who

objected to that kind of format for nurses education.

Representative Devlin: when the bill was originally came in, the plan was to find the curriculum

set by the board of higher education there was great cpposiiion on the House side from nurses

educators around the state.

Senator Lee: is there anybody in the room that would have an idea,

ing; part of the issue is the board of

Nursing approval is mandated for life insurance, across the country and without board of nursing

approvai of our program our students wouldn’t be able to leave the state and take their licenser

SPRCNIER

with them, they unanimously agreed as well that level of standards and providing that level of
standards added to the quality of our program.
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Senator Lee: apparently the licenser for nurses is just addressed differently, then nationally then it
| ‘"‘"} might be for other health professions, because the board of nursing has aspired to approve the
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Hearing Date 4-10-03

curriculum in order to be licensed in any state, and that would uot be true in other health care
professionals,

Jenpifer Clark.L.C: I would certainly be happy to discuss the guts of this bill. One of the things I
did in the definition section, you will find being amended in 1245, is I removed educational
requirements, I also took those educational requirements out of advanced practice registered
nurse and your specialty registered nurse and I put them some where else and the reason I did that
is every time you change these things you have your educational standards follows. Another step
Itook in the definitions was I removed the definition of transitional nurses, the purpose for doing
that come August 1, 2003 your not going to have them anymore. the next change I made was in
the exemption where you have your student nurses, kept that language the same as what we done
in the Senate side. In Section 3 significant changes I made, this has become one of the longest
section in the code, because every tiine you direct the board to do something, you slip it into their
duties, I took out your provisions relating to standards practice, education and application and put
them in their own section. and then I created a new section on Nursing education programs and
I'm speculating that this is where of your energy is going to go. And the board shall establish
standards for instate nursing education programs. Licenser by examination, it would provide that
the Board approve nursing education program and say that if instate program is approved if it is
an out of state program the board needs to adopt standards to establish what would be those
qualifications and those standards must provide that if an out of state program is equal to the
North Dakota program, it needs to be approved, if it is less then equal to us, the board needs to
evaluate that program, and determine whether they want to issue an examination for that

individual and they would need to consider whether that out of state program is accredited by the
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National organization, the second section of your licenser pertains to that licenser by that

endorsement, that would be good enough for us, I inserted that educational requirement language
regarding that advanced practice registered nurse and the specialty practice.

Representative Weiaz: on your language where you talk about the minimum 12 months, and less
then 2 years, will that allow if you added an accelerated prograrn make academic year in 10
months? Will that allow for that?

Jennifer Clark: by putting an academic year adds a little bit of flexibility, it would probably be
valuable to clarify that language.

Representative Devlin: I know one of the colleges in North Dakota have an accelerated program,
we just want to make sure we are not blocking them out with saying 12 months 24 months and
that is it,

Senator Lee: part of the discussion in my own mind about the education is there is more then one
thing, if somebody is doing 12 hour classes, 12 hour days, 6 days a week, and they are getting all
of the stuff in that is equivalent to language as long as the board can determine that, but it doesn’t
apply so much to the associate and baccalaureate degree programs, because they are really in
place. So people that are working can take these classes, and work towards there baccalaureate
degree, I think another concern and this is something that we cannot necessarily address in this
bill, but as we move to some of those shorter courses, some of the classes are going to be bit
mote vocational then academic in nature, and they are all not going to be able to transfer and
shouldn’t through a academic program, and I'm thinking back to the olden days, when it took 3

to 3 %2 years to get a degree, because there classes didn’t transfer, now we can’t in my opinion to
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obligate the board to recognize classes in what is more of a vocational then a baccalaureate
prograzu without knowing that those classes are equivalent, I don't know how to fix it.

Its really important that we think about this, I don’t know if we can really do anything about this,
but I don't think it would be right to say that credits from one of those programs have to transfer

P m— e e e

into a academic program if they are really not academically equivalent courses.
Nursing is a gray area.
Representative Weisz: they ought to be able to transfer, if they can’t transfer, it will be a waste if

you want to continue on, we don’t want to detour people from moving on.
Senator Lee: my question is concerning the feasibility study that was mentioned yesterday and
the current procedure requires that and my question had to do with the purpose of the feasibility

: v
e A R St o i, S e =T

fO study because I think that a program thut is established by educational institutions, should
succeed or fail on its own and its not for the board of nursing to worry about whether or not there

will be enough students coming out of that class as going into it. 5
Dr. Kalanek: the rules in nursing program have been effect since 1996, we've had 1 program that

IR S PN

utilized these rules, since that time other then that it has been used very little, the purpose as I
understand, in terms of the feasibility study, first of all its the very thing that a good
administrator would look at regardless if its a requirement that comes to the board, just as the

——— . -

availability of health care facilities for clinical, the real need according to me, is a good

administrator, The Board of Nursing does not establish a state wide curriculum for the nursing

program, we do not micro manage, we set the concept.

B

[Eatte

Representative Weisz: Page 5, section 6, subsection 2 does that apply to out of state programs?

| D Would board of Nursing have apptoval?
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| ‘ Jennifer Clurk: your talking about the licenser examination, and your looking at subdivision 2 a

g S T, .

2 , if there is somebody providing a nursing education in the state, that program needs to be
approved by the board, so we have that piece of it.
Representative Devlin: some of us can see the concept of studeirts going out of state to be

educated, we want to come back to North Dakota, for whatever reason they went to college out

of state, that was not recognized by our board .they couldn’t come back and take the test here,

they would probably stay out of state,
Sepator Lee: if taking National Exam, I think it would be likely that the majority of those people
even if they plan to come back to North Dakota, in any field would be likely to take that exam in

location where they studied with reciprocity. I would think we would rather be further ahead.

/D Representative Devlin: it is a little different then the house approved but I think what the
language does is they will always take the test in whatever state they were educated in.

Representative Weisz: some of the concern is if they took their board exams in another state they

were probably going to stay there.

Representative Devlin: I assume that there is no North Dakota college to offer an accelerated
program that is less then 1 year? I could be wrong I don’t know that, I just want to make sure.
Senator Lee: In 2005, there are institutions in North Dakota that see an appropriate place for an ,
accelerated program, they could come and request that in 2005 as well, I think that is just |

} another option for all of us to think about, it will take a while to get this all going anyway, and |

would like not to dilute standards, to much, I could live with the equivalent I guess, If there is
people that could really convince the board and us that they could provide an adequate program, I !

D would rather step just a little more cautiously into this.
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Representative Weisz: there is probably a little legal room in the language on how you define

academic vear, so I'm guessing if someone has 11 months in, is not exactly how you would

define an academioc year. It will be back I a couple of years, I guess,

Representative Devlin; Is there anyone here from Dickinson? Dickinson we were told had an

accelerated program, does anyone know the details on this, that was are concern, that was what :
we were trying to make sure we weren't' stepping on something they were already offering, j
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Minutes: Conference Conunittee
/\) Rep. Devlin, Rep. Weisz, Rep. Sandvig, Senator J. Lee, Senator Erbele, & Senator Fairfield all

present.

Rep. Devlin: My understanding Senator Lee, most of the players we've heard from today didn’t i
like the patt of us putting the 12 month because they really think that should be within the power ’
of the Board of Nursing and hasn’t been in code since 77 from my understanding and we don’t ‘
have any problem with that, its just a question of getting it taken back out. Does everyone agree |
we should use Jennifer's amendments as a starting point, because they seem to flow better or do

you want to go back to,

Yes by the committee.

Rep. Devlin: That would be on page 4, subsection 5, its just a question of how much of it we

need. Section 5, subsection 1, does anyone have a problem with that, No, that’s okay. How

9
|
4

) about #27, that's okay too. Eliminate 3 &4. Yes.
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Jennifer Clatk of L.C.: If I understand you correctly, you'd take out all of the guidance as far as
: standards and aliow the Board to dea! with it appropriately? Answer: Yes.

R S, e
PO R e

Jenpifer: One note on subsection 1, and I don’t think its substantive but it probably, it may help
and that's on the very last sentence | would include the word approve. I don’t think its
substantive, I think its accomplished. Sdmebody brought it to my attention that perhaps the
Board would like to have approve in, “the board shall approve, review and re-approve nursing
education programs in the State”. Kind of a house keeper.

Rep. Deviin: Any objections?

Sen, Fairfield: deleting 3 & 4, so where are we then if there will be no mention anywhere, what
does that do, what is the impact then for the concerns that were raised about the minimum?
Sen. J. Lee: It would allow the Board to determine that the programs we’re covering adequately

O

that would be standards that need to be met, they would be responsible, We learned yesterday

that the Board of Nursing have to approve the programs in each State in order for the licenses to

be able to be considered in each place. So we're confident that the Board can do it. The reason I

think part of that was in there in the first place, we have a group of nurses who want the :

—_—— v W

; education out of the statute, we have a requirement that the Board of Nursing approve the
academic programs and we have some legislators who at least earlier in the session were
uncomfortable with the Board having any responsibility to do thet approval. So where does that
leave standards? So now what we’re doing is coming back to the idea that the Board will
approve the program and they have been directed to colluborate with these other entities and

they understand that we all want to have this on expedited form. So there is a corifort level.
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{q have got their degree that are coming into the State, that's going to be allowed July of this year
~  andwe're just talking about somebody offering a iong distance leaming program from

\) ND, Singapore, some place and receiving instruction from an individual located at Phoenix or
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Sen. Fairficld: So in a nut shell what we’re doing is not only placing responsibility but authority |
as well and trusting that they will understand legislative intent. Answer: Right. And that is
where it will be,

Rep. Devlin: I don’t know Sen, Fairfield that any of the players in the room disagree with that,
its probably Legislators on our side that have more problem with that. Another issue and we are
not quite sure how to address this but it is still a concern on the House side is we want to give the
ND colleges some time to get up and running before somebody starts offeting a course over the
Intemnet from out of state. We’ve thrown around different dates, I guess the last one was
suggested that somebody may want to do something as early as summer school of 2004, So we
were thinking about limiting access from out-of-state programs, that doesn’t limit the people that

out-of-state in competition as it would be from instate nursing programs, so it wouldn’t allow
that before April 1, 2004, That date is flexible but we did that because of the summer school
dates and give students and everyone, If the Board has approved a program or an expansioun of a
program at one of our schools starting with the Summer of 2004, we want them to be able to do
that and we don't somebody coming in a week from Thursday with a program from out-of-state
taking all the students,

Jenpifer Clatk: Does everybody have a comfort lovel of what the term “program provided in the

state means”?. Because when you you may need physically provide, they are here
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o pmrie
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providing courses, an individual standing on our soil vs. somebody signing on the Internet from
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Singapore or St, Petersburg, etc. and how are you going to restrict what somebody is signing
onto?

Rep. Weisz: What I am reading in the ianguage, maybe I'm not but when it says a program may
not be provided in the State, that means the person taking the program is physically in the State,
The program could be coming from the Internet over Singapore for all we know. The Board
establishes the standards for that, and if the Board doesn’t approve it.

Jennifer Clark: I anticipate the problem and maybe its not a problem, I just want to bring that to
your attention and if its within your comfort level, its fine with me.

Sen. J. Loe: Mr. Chairman, how does the Board know about the Internet programs?

Rep, Devlin: I would think that the student who was thinking about long distance leaming
would make sure that there was one that was acceptable to the Board in the State that they would

practice in,
Jennifer Clark & Sen. Lee: They may not want to practive here.
Rep. Weisz: If you take this on line course and they go to sit for their exams here in the State,

the Board of Nursing has not approved that program, they are out of luck.

Jennifer Clark: Two different issues, providing a program in the State and accepting that
program to sit for our exams. Two different issues, related, but two different steps, Is my
understanding of how this is drafted.

Rep. Weisz: Yes, except I doubt anyone is going to police the Internet to decide if someone

offering a program in the State that is not approved. The only real policing is gonna be if that

individual decides to try to sit for a license here in the State and finds out its not approved by the ;%
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Board. 1 would agree it says it may not be provided so legally Mardi Gra University can’t

TN

provide the program to a resident of ND maybe because its not approved. I doubt anybody going

to care from the stand point if it isn’t gonnu affect that or if he wants to move down to New |

Orleans and get licensed then I guess that's their busincss, That person tried.to take the exam in
the State and the Board is going to say “I'm sorry, that's a non approved program and you can’t
sit of the exam”.

Rep. Devlin: Concern expressed early on from at least one of the colleges wasn't so much as the
Internet where someone offering a course but maybe somebody from a bordering town,
Moorhead, Crookston or whatever opening & program in Grand Forks or something. I think was

more of the concern than the Internet thing, that they wanted time to be geared up and running
Q before what goes off in the State. And maybe its a non issue, maybe we don’t even have to deal
- with it, that was a concern that was expressad early on in the House.

Sen, Lee - suggestion from Jennifer because I see the opportunity for ambiguity.

Jennifer Clark: When I used the term provided, what was in my mind was somebody specifically
entering to and is providing a service, Ithought it would be overwhelming for the Board to have
to go out and find every program that a students taking and mi'ght it appropriate to say physically,
physically located or when I read provided in the State, I wouldn’t have interpreted it to go out to
the Internet, because its not provided in the State, but if somebody thinks that means provided in

the State and that your intent to include it, I think you may be well advised to clarify that term in

Y P & -

some manner.
| Rep, Devlin: 1 think in my mind, the only thing we're probably really dealing with here is i
: *\.) somebody that has actually got a presence teaching classes in the State. I think the Internet is :
¥
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probably a non issue as far as we're concerned because there is no way to police that. The

concern was and maybe not a concern, I haven't visited with that particular person but at that
time they were more concerned about somebody coming across the border and opening up a class
in 3 months.

Jennifer Clagk: If they are based in our State and shooting out to the world, they would be
physically located in our State, would be my argument.

Rep, Weisz: But she saying that we cannot, the student in ND would not be able to take courses
over the Intemet from say the University of MN,

Sen. Loe: Lets talk about Good Sam.
Jennifer Clark: We as a Board, our State Board, that's not jurisdictional, that was what my
O understanding is when I wrote that and if you mean something different, maybe we need to

clarify it

Rep, Devlin: Our only concern was I think that if they were going to move from a neighboring
town school, SD, MN or whatever and opening up one is Fargo, Grand Forks or whatever, It
would give them a little bit of time, give the Board authority not to grant that for so much time to

allow our schools to get up, that was only intent,
Rep. Weisz: That's dealing with the delay, I'm talking about who is going to be able to sit for the

boards here now in ND.

Jennifer Clark: That's going to be flipped over onto initial licensure and registration on page 5

! and my understanding is, if you've received your education in the State, that's adequate. Because

if you received it in the State, it was approved. Then you have a second class of individuals who

R e o S
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F \) received their education out of the State and then it needs to be Board approved institution and
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" then there is a little bit of guidance then, some of the things they need to consider, and take into

account,

Rep. Devlin: Idon’t think we are going to be able to restrict the Internet at all.

Rep. Weisz: I'm not trying to, that's not my point. My concern in section 5 is that we were going
to end up restricting it and I wanted to make sure that we weren’t because they can just go to
another state, get licensed and come back anyway.

Jennifer Clark: 1 will check with Legislative Council to clarify a physical presence in our State.
Rep. Devlin: And there may not be feeling on this committee to give the local colleges that

protection, that was a concern on the House side,

Sen. Loe: Somebody in Central ND is working at a Long Term Care facility and wants to take
/-w classes through the interactive network offered through the Good Sam network out Sioux Falls or
" wherever, that program is going to end up allowing them to take their license exam in SD or ND

or wherever they want to take it. But the license exam once its taken will give them a degree out
of SD because that's the origin of that program, at least that's the way I understand it. Then the
person with the license that originated out of SD can then be transferred to ND but I don’t think
that ND has the right to approve the SD program even though there are Internet sites in ND at
which the classes will be given.

Jennifer Clatk: Approved for purposes of providing an education program, they probably don’t

have jurisdiction but when you come to take the exam, its possible they could take the ND exam,

if the Board approves it. !

Sen, Leo: They could approve it if we are section 6, but they don’t have the ..pht to approve the
:) program because there is no base in ND. That’s how I understand it.

\.‘unm‘;‘ Ty N e it b
W A RIS I PRy T ik \"fl"‘i"u"é}?b jf ' M
VRO W A

A L R P S R I
A N e

o e e e kst ke A At e . Pttt

The micrographic imeges on this film are accurate reproductions of records del{vered tonodom Information Systems ¢ |
were filmed fn the regular course of business, The photographic process meets standards of the Americen ns:t.ioml :{Jﬁﬁﬁ'}ﬂmﬁ
(ANS1) for archival microfflm. NOTICE: If the filmed {mage above {a less legfble than this Notlce, t is due to the quality of the

docurent being f§imed,
3 4 / E :
atot’s Signature Dete




‘ J'..‘r'w

~

i Page 8
! House Human Services Commi
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245

.~ Hearing Date Apil 11,2003
g ~ Rep. Weisz: My point is that indeed I want them to able to, if the Board approves that program

M“?:‘a-iﬁg:;‘;,_: —

that they can sit the exam here in ND and don’t have to play the game of going to SD, sit for the

PSS

exam then turn around and get licensed here in ND. If we’re gonna license them anyway, the

Board has final approval to obviously not except any Mickey mouse programs. I just want to
make it clear that if I am taking the Good Sam program on the Intemet or whatever and the Board |
looks at it and says yes, they approve it, I can take the exam in ND, I don’t have to drive across
the boarder, take the exam.

Rep, Devlin: And we want them to be able to take the clinical in ND also.

Rep, Weisz: Jennifer again, section 5, looking at the language, you define a nursing education
program that can’t be provided in the State. You interpret that, that is an actual physical pred? Is

O that your interpretation? I just want to be clear, if that’s correct then I don’t have any conflicts
then section 6 takes care of. In section 6, still giving the sbility to say well that Internet site out

of Singapore isn’t gonna let you sit for the Boards here iit ND.

Rep. Deviin: If Rep. Weisz and Sen. Lee have comfort level with Jennifer’s language, I have no
problem with it.

Rep. Weisz & Sen, Lee: We have no problem, we're oksy.

Rep. Sandvig: I have a question on the continuing education. Some concerns between that and
what the Senate had put in there,

Rep. Weisz & Sen. Lee: We went back to the Senate’s language didn’t we, yes we did and that's
what is deleted the requirement that they all be identical.

Rep. Devlin: The other issue that the House had is in the administrative rules code, it spells out

- “‘»1 the whole deal that if a school is considering establishing a nursing education program they may
e’
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submit to the Board the statement of intent at least 18 months in advance expecting opening date,

then the school shall conduct a feasibility study. There is # whole laundry list for the things the
school has to do, 13 of them in fact. We’re all comfortable with that but what we’re not

comfortable with is the 18 months in advance and I know Dr. Kalanek spoke about that yesterday

and it came on before she was involved, but I think the House would like to see the timing,
removed becruse we thiux the schools will be able to move quicker than the 18 months, We'd
like to just say “‘a school considering establishing a nursing education program may submit to the
board a statement of intent in advance of the expected opening date and then they have to include
all these things and the Board can rev:.»w them. It’s just that one paragraph Sen, Fairfield,
everything else stays the same. The school if they are going to do that, they shall have the
feasibility to stipe a program, all the things that Dr. Kalanek talked about yesterday. The only
thing we thought was 18 months in advance time table was too long.
Rep. Fairfield: So far in this bill what we’re saying or what our intent is that we are going to
trust that the Board is going to make these changes and adhere to our intent. Yesterday Dr.
Kalanek said that they were planning on reviewing and changing these so I guess my question is,
I guess your suggestion is that we now put this in code, that we shorten this time period.
Rep. Devlin: Or else direct that the administrative rules be changed, just for this one area
because the rule making process in going to take them 9 months before they get done. I'm
assuming that some of these ND schools are going to be coming a lot quicker and 1 just think that
the '8 month in advance is
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| Rep, Fairfield: And obviously the Board is comfortable with doing this? Answer: They said

they were going to review it, they didn’t say they wete going to change. Would you like to ask
Dr. Kalanek? Answer: Yes
‘ Sen, Fairfield: My question is, yesterday when you were testifying you said that this would be
under review and that there would be refreshment consideration of changes, there probably
would be changes to this section, would you just remind me of what you actually said yesterday
or what your plans are?
Dr. Kalanek: It’s probably on tape, but in the time that I've been at the Board it has not taken 18
months, that's the outside limit in terms of|, the Board wants to be notified of a new program. But
once they’ve been notified and all the substantive information has been to the Board, those

77 programs have been approved expeditiously. We’ve worked with programs that they’ve been

| short in one area or the other to get. It isn’t that they have to wait 18 months, if they send
notification, they submit everything then we say okay well you will have to wait, we don’t, if the
Board thinks their up to speed and ready to be implemented they can be.

Sen, Fairfield: If it doesn’t take that long, do you foresee any problems with shortening that
period of time as the chair suggests to 9 months.

Rep. Devlin: Sen, Fairfield, I'm not talking about their __ due process, I’'m just saying that the

schools are not going to have 18 months in advance to submit this under what we are trying to

get them to do. The Board is going to take as long as they need, I’m not arguing that, if it takes
them 18 months that's fine, I don’t think it does from what Dr. Kalanek says, I'm just saying this
| language says, they have to submit that intent at least 18 months in advance. I'm saying they

I need to submit their intent in a timely fashion, if the board takes 18 months that's because the

.
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Board needed 18 months to review it and I understand that. 1 just want to get rid of that they

R gt

have to submit it 18 months in advance because I don't think that is possible in what we are

trying to do in the next years time,
Dr. Kalanek: Certainly some language could be adopted in regard to a reasonable time frame, I

know there are some individuals in the room that worked on the subcommittee to develop those
education rules. Dr. Latham was on that subcommittee along with some people that were here
yesterday and perhaps Karen has some comment why the 18 month time frame adopted.

Lt Yyl i S i

Karen Latham: Its’ been in rules and regulations since before 1993 when I was on that
subcommittee and before the early 1980's it was already in rules.

N . o Pl m

Rep. Deviin: My understanding in visiting with other players in this said it was probably

~ originally put in just to prevent a knee jerk reaction that we got a shortage of nurses today so we

‘‘‘‘ " better start a new program tomorrow morning, This is a little different than that, I mean I see the

e e e A

ads of Merit Care and the nireing shortage in the State, I just think the+ if they have submit 18
months in advance that's not realistic. What the Board would be taking, I have not problem with
ibat. I would prefer that they just submit it to the Board

Sen. Lee: I'would too, I would prefer that there would be something that indicates that thete is
no time frame and just submitas ____ , we can do it that way.

Jennifer Clark: Given the extensive research I've done on this, it says the Board may, an
education program may submit to the Board at ieast 18 months in advance. If someone hired me

to represent them, the first thing I'd say is “this is discretionary”. The rule may be less than

perfect to start with and the Board may want to consider, if they are going to require that, they

i A ar . it et e e

\) should say shall. They should probably revisit this anyway. If you want me to change it
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’- legislatively, I will speak with John Walstad, but my instinct is your going to want to put

[ A RSREN

something in here where we talk under education program section that says the Board can’t put
pre, can’t put a limitation on how far in advance they need to do it, to submit it, not to say the
Boards limited in

Rep. Devlin: No, we don’t want to do that.

Jennifer Clark: Ican put some language in there. |
Rep, Devlin: We think the school that's planning the nursing program would be awful foolish
not to submit it to the Board of Nursing under the may

Jennifer Clark: I'm guessing if a program came in dragging its feet might take 2 years but if they
come in with their ducks in a row, it may take them 6 months. I can insert language and would

do it under the nursing education programs under section 5.
Sen, Fairfield: Housekeeping thing on page 5 at the top, talking about new language of

registered nurse and include evidence of collaborative agreement with a license physician, my
question was whether that class should all with the CRNA language we passed saying they didn’t
have to have a collaborative agreement, so that was my only question.

Jennifer Clark: Spoke with John Walstad and if there's been a change in legislation to this
subsection, he doesn’t have the authority to change that, but having said that, I did a review of
our ability that's been introduced in the sections they are affecting and I didn’t see anything that

specifically addressed this piece and I think Dr, Kalanek said it will. I think that was an

exemption relating to the nurse practices act, this wouldn’t have any affect on it. No conflicts i

right now.
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Jennifer Clark: One of comments is and some of iis housekeeping in nature and some of its more

I et -
SRR 3

than housekeeping its in response to some phone calls I've received since our meeting yesterday.
One that I think is housekeeping is on page 2, subdivision e, we talked about health care
practitioniers licence under Title 43. Would there be any concern if I changed that to a health care
practitioner license under the laws of the State. The reason is because I know we got extra techs
and people strewn throughout the code and if what the intent here is to say medical health care
provider who's licensed in the state, I would that would better accomplish it. The next one is on

page 3, under subsection 2, it was brought to my attention that some of these organizations don’t
exist anymore and they talk about who needs to be consulted and collaborated with, My

recommendation is just to say after collaborating and consulting with ND Nursing Assoc. and

+  other affected parties. The language probably in its entirety probably isn’t required but at least it
would be up to date if we did that. Changes over on Section 5 on page 4, on page 5 subsection

4, I may have gone too far on the (3) when I inserted or territory and Dr. Kalanek brought that to

my attention that that is not what was intended. Perhaps I should remove that.

| Rep. Devlin: Who are you trying to get at with territory or where did that come from? -

Answer: I grabbed it from (4) right underneath it. Turns out I was probably wrong.
Sen. Lee: have a question, I know in some of the other stuff we’ve looked at, for example with

division it says US or Canadian schools because they are comparable but some of the discussions
are about, there's a program in the US Virgin Islands, those would be territories so I guess the

question would be whether or not those schools are generally acceptable or are we looking at,

T i e e e e

like Sen. Fischer says he’s getting his law degree from watching Law & Order and getting it

\) through the Bahamas Law school, do we have the same kind of situation with territories and i
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| perhaps we do where they are not good programs, but the medical board does approve any US or
Canadian school, but I don’t think it says .
Dr. Kalagek: It just must be approved by the Board, The way this is written and administratively
we would need to react to it. When it says meeting the State or Territory any, its not talking
about our State, its talking about all states or territories. So if a program came in from the
Marianna Islands, their territory, the way its written here we would look at the requirements in
place in the Marianna Islands, we would not look at the requirements that are in place in this

state. So that is a flip flop interpretation, so if you would respectfully I would submit that you

say our State or ND and remove territory. And we do not accept the licensing exam in Canada,
the CNEX exam is not accepted here.
f‘\ Rep. Devlin: Jennifer the other thing, some of the heartburn that I've had through my e-mail

system is getting rid of this statement of policy at the buginning and there is all kind of
End of Committee.
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Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

11x 0.0-16.5

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes; Last Conference Committee !

Rep. Devlin, Sandvig, Welsz, Senator J, Lee, Erbele & Fairfield all present.

Rep. Devlin: Jennifer would you please explain what we did and some of us will explain why

and then we will go from there,

Jennifer Clark: I'm kinda going to have to hop between two different versions because there was

an 06 version that was never distributed, we went to an 07. 07 is what you have before you. I
think the first substantive change your going to come across is on page 2, section 3 & 4, These
are you exemptions to the nurse practices act, we split it up so we have two provisions relating to
student nurses. One of the provisions relates to student nurses of instate education program and
section 4 pertains to student nurses of out-of-state nursing programs. The language relating to
out-of-state nursing programs is very similar to the language that you had in the bill. It requires
written notification, requires notification on the nursing program and it requires that that program
be approved a board of nursing. Not the ND Board of Nursing probably the Board of Nursing
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which that program is being offered. ‘The next section is brand new, section 5 qualification of
board members, the underscored language is the new laniguage relating to qualification of board
members and if I can also bring your attention to the application section on the very last page,
provides that the changes your making to the qualifications of any vacancy filed are simply filled
after July 31, 2003,
Rep. Devlin: Sen. Lee would you like to address those proposed changes.
Sen, Lee: I would be happy to Mr. Chairman, There were several people at home who are either
advanced practice or baccalaureate degree nurses who have expressed a concern to me about that
fact that the Board f Nursing is comprised certainly of good and honorable people but they are
primary from an academic setting and they have indicated their strong interest in seeing some
representation from people who actually are doing hands on nursing. So this would just say that
when vacancies ocour following July 31st of this year that we would be working towards having
a majority of the RN's, or 5 RN’s so there would eventually be 3 RN’s that are actively engaged
in practice in a nurse station setting, It might be a long tetm care facility, a hospital, a clinic or
wherever it might be and 3 LPN’s too eventually would be, no one would be replaced but at the
time that they can see come about a new appointments will be made that they would be made to
include people who are actively engaged in that kind of practice, so that's the reason for that.
Yes, its something we haven't heard from before but its I think something that a fair number of
nurses have expressed that concern to me and I think its important to have in there. So there it is,
Jennifer Clark: Section 6 of this hog house, I think the only change we are making hete is under
2 (b), this relates to the adoption of rules, house keeping here its my understanding some of m

these nurse organizations have changed their name, so essentially it says when adopting rules,
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the board needs to collaborate and consult with ____ association and other ____ parties. I

believe that is consistent with adininistering the nurse practices act. The next change would be
on the nursing education progrem in section 7. There’s been discussion at the last meeting of
taking out the term of education except that end the language relating to the equivalent of the
academic and there’s also clarification under subsections 2 & 3 of subdivision a clarifies that
your program can be 4 or raore years, Your program can be 2 or more years, your not limiting
the maximum education, ycur putting a floor on what the minimum should be.

Rep. Devlin: A couple explanations due here with one on the equivalent, we assumed 2
academic years of study was the right language, but we’ve been told there’s some schools have
blocked programining, so we just wanted to make sure they were covered. The other situation I
noted there’s people on both sides of the issue on whether the specific academic standards should
be in the bill, but I feel after discussing it with other people on administrative rules that it has to
be there for the next 2 years, because all of these rules have to be based on something. And when
the administrative rules committee gets it before and we need something specific to look at and
say this is what the adoptive rule is based on. Two years from now it will probably come out
because then the rules will be done but I think for the 2 years the administrative rules committee
and the Board itself when they have the hearing process they can say this is spocifically what the
Legislature intended, the administrative rules committee will go through the same, this is
specifically in there, did the rules make - meet clear legislative intent and that is why it in there. I
believe it will only be in there for 2 years, but I believe it has to be in there now.,

Jennifer Clark: The only other change in that provision in letting nursing education and there's a

sentence on sub 1, the board does not require statement of intent as part of the approval piocess
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] " under this section and that was in response to this committee’s request in leading to an 18 month

e e it . -
e o O

statement of » Not intended to change the length of time required to approve a program,

[ Repn. Devlin: I did have some input from the Board that they have moved rather quickly in the
I past on this, our only concern was, I think we all felt we had to give them the time they needed
but we didn't see a reason why the schools to notify them 18 months in advance. That was all we
were trying to pull out, the Board will move as quickly as possible I'm sure,
Sen. Lee: By doing this it will sort of nullify that 18 month advance requirement, because that
was what we were trying to do is allow the Board to be able to do its work but not have to wait
18 months for the process to be ended.
Jennifer Clark: The next change relating tc nursing practice standards and one of the things I've
,—~,  doneis taken off the language regarding having the board collaborate and consult because that's a
e given if they are going to adopt rules. Clarify that the nursing practice standards has those rules.

Then your next change is going to be on your initial licensure and registration provision which
begin on page 5 roll over to 6 & 7. Again it was clarified here that when your talking about the
board establishing standards,  take the exam that that will be by rule and accordingly there

—— -

will be need consultation to take place. We changed the language here a bit (committee to read
to themselves).

Rev, Devlin: I think the thing we were hearing here was that we want to make sure the programs

that are being offered meet the requirements of the Stu.e where they are located and also they are
nationally credited. The board may add sotine additional requirements w! en they adopt the rules
of standards/establishing standards but we’ll just have to see how that goes for the 2 years, The

| :‘) feeling on this one is pretty wide, there is some that feel that there should be o, that the ND
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Board should have no approval on out-of-state programs and there is some that feel that they
should have all the possible approval on out-of-state programs and this is essentially saying they
have to look at whether they are credited by one of the national groups or whether they are
approved by their home state and whatever else the Board sees fit to put in for establishing
standards for their approval, they will have to do that and the Legislature will have to look back
next session and see what they intended.

Jenpifer Clark: The next change on page 6 subdivision b, in (3) we've over struck the states
written in ND to clarify which state we are referring to. And that the housekeeping measure in
(4) we've taken out the word “territory”. The reason we did that is if you look up the definition
of state in our century code, they've got a great definition of what our territories are. Sono
reason to put that there. Doesn’t mean its disappearing. Under the renewal language, section 9
on page 7, a little bit of housekeeping here. Its the conversation regarding the term renewal vs,
re-activation and clarified if your license lapsed and your otherwise in good standing, the correct
term is reactivate ____ of what the Boards doing. So we incorporated those changes. I've
carried that through some other sections when we talk about renewsl - activation. There’s a
brand new section relating to violations and penalties, that is section 13 on page 8. This section
is in law right now, some of the changes are housekeeping and another change was at the request
of the Board, Currently the statute reads “violation of this chapter is a class b misdemeanor”,
brought to our attention that should read “violation of this section”. As a legislative council
housekeeping one of the things we do is say if you willfully violate it otherwise ___liability
crime that's not really what you intend. And we’ve also included the class of registered
individuals unlicensed assisted person. My interpretation is putting this in here isn’t gonna make
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a big difference with existing practice because right now its in violation with chapter of a class b
misdemeanor and the chapter says if your providing a license with this persons services violation,
My perception, that's a housekeeping. I think that's it.

Rep. Devlin: There was another section that was over struck, it was number 13 on page 3
originally, Maybe 05 version, anyway the language over struck was that the Board has the
authority to discipline applicants licensing and registering for violating this chapter, it was over
struck and we weren’t sure why but the authority for that exact thing exists according to Jennifer
in 43.12.1 13, 14, & 15, So its already in law so that's why we didn’t put it back in this particular
section. We want them to have that authority and they still do.

Rep. Devlin: I got an e-mail from somebody wondering why we were taking the Boards
authority to do that and we aren’t, its already in other sectiors of law so wasn’t needed here.

Rep. Devlin: Questions from the committee?
Rep. Sandvig: Can I ask the Nurses Association a question? Answer: Yes

Rep. Sandvig: The new language under nurses education program

Sharon Moos: The Nurses Association would prefer to have the decision made by the profession
which in this case would be the Board of Nursing and not have it in statute,

Rep. Devlin: Rep. Sandvig, there is no question we all understand what both sides are on and
that has been our position all along and the Board’s position has been different, but as we

reviewed this in administrative rules, much fair intent in the language

as possible huve to view it 2 years from now, I would gladly cosponsor your bill to take that out,
because after that I don’t think we'll need it.
Rep. Devlin: Committee what are your wishes?
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| Page 7 .
2 House Human Services Committee
{ Bill/Resolution Number HB 1245 !
| I .ring Date April 14, 2003

/’\ Sen, Lec: 1 move the bill as amended, The senate recede from the senate amendments and we §
| further amend, second by Rep. Weis .
Rep. Devlin: Discussion. Seeing sione, poll the commiittee, E
Sharon Renfrow, Clerk: Chairman Devlin - Yes Sen. J. Lee - Yes
Rep. Weisz - Yes Sen. Erbele - Yes
Rep. Sandvig - No Sen. Fairfield - No
VOTE: 4-2-0
| Majority Rules it passes. |
|
|
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30394.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Councl! staff for

Title. Senator J. Lee
April 8, 2003

PROFPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1245

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1106 of the House Journal
and pages 912 aiid 913 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1245 be

amended as follows:

Page 3, line 6, replace "A" with "Upon notification of the board, a"

Page 4, line 6, remove the overstrike over "Perediealiy-review-and-appreve” and remove
L

Establish standards for"
Page 4, line 7,I after "to” insert “initial or advvanced" and remove "and collaborate with nursing
education pr "

Page 4, line 8, remove "approval organizatloiis and accreditation organizations"
Page 4, line 9, after "state" insert "or withtiold approval*

Page 4, line 10, after the underscored comma Insert *incorporated,”

Page 4, line 13, remove the overstrlke over "Estakb

Page 4, line 14, remove the overstrike over "eentinuing-n-orteturning-te-prastiee” and remove
"Approve for licensure graduates of nursing"

Page 4, remove lines 15 through 21

Page 4, line 22, remove "commission on collegiate nursing education”

Page 7, line 13, replace "An" with "The board shall issue a licensed practical nurse license ot a
redistered nurse license to each”

Page 7, line 14, replace "2003, may renew that license for the 2004 licensure"” with "2004. A
newly Issued license under this section replaces the transitional license."

Page 7, remove lines 15 and 16
Page 7, line 22, remove "The"
Page 7, remove lines 23 and 24

Renumber accordingly
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30394.0205 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator J. Lee
April 10, 2003

i

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1245

That the Senate receds from its amendments as ptinted on page 1106 of the House Journal
and pages 912 and 913 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1245 be

amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, atter "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to creats and
anact four new sections to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating
to nursing education, practice standards, licensure, and continuing education; to amend
and reenact sectlons 43-12.1-01 and 43-12,1-02, subsection 2 of section 43-12.1-04,
sactions 43-12.1-08, 43-12.1-09, 43-12.1-10, and 43-12.1-11 of the North Dakota
Century Code, relating to education and licensure of nurses; to provide for application;
and to provide an expiration date,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT, Section 43-12,1-01 of the Noiih Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-01. Statementoef-peliey Scope. The legistative-assembly-finde-that

legiskative-assembly-recognizes-thatthe practice of nursing is continually evolving and
J responding to changes within health care r:attems and systems
existenee-ef, There are overlapping functions within the practice of nursing and other
providers of health care.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-02. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context er-subject-rmatier
otherwise requires:

1. “Advanced practice registered nurse" means a-peféen an indlvidual who
hoids a current license to practice in this state as an advanced practice

registered nurse

2. "Board" means the North Dakota board of nursing.

3. ‘Licensed practical nurse” means e-person and Individual who holds a
current license to practice In this state as a licensed practical nurse and

4. “"Nurse® means any-persen an Indlvidual who ls currently licensed as an
advanced practice registered nurse, registered nurse, of licensed practical

) nurse.

8. “Nursing® means the performance of acts utliizing specialized knowledge,
skills, and abilitles for people in a varlety of settings. The term
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Includes the following acts, which may not be deemed to include acts of
medical diagnosis or treatment or the practice of medicine as defined in

chapter 43-17:
a.  The maintenance of heaith and prevention of iliness. ]
b.  Diagnosing human responses to actual or potential healith problems.

. Providing supportive and restorative care and nursing treatment,
medication administration, health counseling and teaching, case

finding and referrat of persens Indl:ﬁlﬂuﬂl who are ill, injured, or
experiencing changes in the normal health processes. l

d.  Administration, teaching, supervision, delegation, and evaluation of
health and nursing practices.

e. Collaboration with other health care professionals in the
implementation of the total health care regimen and execution of the
heglmtﬁ?r% geglmen prescribed by a health care practitioner licensed
unaer titie 43.

6. "Prescriptive practices” means assessing the need for drugs, immunizing
aﬁents. o'r tdevices and writing a prescription to be filled by a licensed
pharmacist.

7. "Registered nurse” means a-persen an individual who holds a current :
license to practice in this state as a registered nurse and-either-has-a '

8. "Speclalty practice registered nurse” means a-pereen an individual who o
holds a current license to practice in this state as a specialty practice ‘
reglsterednurse REO-CGHOAHONAHDIODaFrAHOR-ONG-RAHORE

9.

H- "Unlicensed assistive person” means an assistant {o the nurse who
regardless of title is authorized by the board to perform nursing
interventions delegated and supervised by a licensed nurse.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 43-12.1-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Students Upon notification of the board, a student practicing nursing as a
part of a beard-appreved nursing education ?rogram reparing for initial or

advanced licenstir registered nurse or licensed practical nurse which

is located in an inétitatlon gi higher education that offers transferable credit.

/ SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

—
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43-12,1-08. Rewere-and-duties

a9 of the board. The board shall regulate
the practice of nursing {e-asere-that-gque sompoiont-practitioners-and-high-que
mmmﬁe. Regulation of the prefesete of nursing must ensure
that me 3 person may not practice or offer to practice nursing or use tities of advanced
practice registered nurse, specialty practice registered nurse, registered nurse, licersed
actical nurse, or unlicensed assistive person, or titles of a similar nature which denote
practice of nursing to the general public unless licensed or registered as provided In

this chapter. The board shall:
1. Enforce the-previsione-of this chapter. Fhe-board-has-all-of-the-dutiey;
pewerer-and-atihoriy-opeoiioaiy-granted-by-and-nooeseary-lorthe

onioreoment-of-thie-ohapior
2. Adopt rules necessary to administer this chapter after collaborating and
0 .o‘ 1 B NOIIN LaKots 868 a8sociation, Nort Daxots o;::‘

Draclical nurges associaton, and omwer n lil'-h'q'i

3. Appoint and employ a quedified registered nurse to serve as executive
director and approve any additional staff positions necessary to administer

this chapter.

4, Establish fees and receive all moneys collected under this chapter and
authorize all expenditures necessary to conduct the business of the board.
Any balance of fees after payment of expenditures inust be used to

administer this chapter.
5.
— &
-
8:
0:
49- Collect and analyze data regarding nursing education, nursing practice,
and hursing resources.
+- 6. lIssue and renew limited licenses to individuals requiring accommodation to
practice nursing.
42 7. Establish confidential programs for the rehabilitation of nurses with
e, workpiace impairments.
\../} 43

e A
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S

4 8, Establish a nursing student loan program funded by license fees to
encourage persene |ndividuals to enter and advance in the nursing

profession,
9 Egtagllsh a registry of pereene individuals licensed or registered by the ' ;
ard,
16r  Gollaberato-and-eonsuit-witi-the-Nerth-Dakelaruress-assosiation-Nerth
Dakela-leensod-practioal-nurec-aseesiation-and-other-nureing-specially
grotpe-prier-te-the-adoplion-ofruleu:
+- 10. Report annually to the governor and nursing profession regarding the
regulation of nursing in the state.
+6: 11, Conduct and support projects pertaining to nursing education and practice.
49: 12, Notity the board of pharmacy on an annual basls, or more frequent basis it
necessary, of advanced practicy registered nurses authorized to write
prescriptions.
26: 13. Adopt rules to allow nurses licensed by another state to receive short-term
clinical education in North Dakota health care facilities.
SECTION 8. Two new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code are created and enacted as follows:
r
th
nsyl
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SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-09 of the North Dakota Cen
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: ontury
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43-12.1-09. Lieoneure—Regisiration Initial licensure and registration.

A ADG
1

BNSS ana réeqister NUrs IR RIS -
shing qualifications for initial nyrsing

Each applicant who successfully meets the requirements of this section is
entitled to initial licensure or registration as follows:

8. An applicant for licensure by examination to practice as a registered
nurse or licensed practical nurse shall:

a (1) Submitacompleted application and opriate fee as
established by the boamf; approp

br {2 Subrinit an official transcript showing completion of -

L Or a board-approved .
nursing education program prepari th of licensure
sought-and, The board shall estal 2 :

g for the level

[
<

OF tNe

DIsIJsraii'y TIOLNS 11 DIOUTAIN 5 aUCiedned o NS ratdngi
paque forr ri BCC ;Aomhoo-‘o"|~;“0| 'n rporaiéed. or the

DI HOOIU n .1. BUIaLIe JILE LOK-.* L& hll AA.A. Ilk‘l: u;:;
< < Sleale . - )it L) < :

e: (3) Pass an examination approved by the board,

An applicant for licensure by endorsement to practice as a registered nurse
or licensed practical nurse shall:

& (1) Submit a completed application and appropriate fee as
estavlished by the boards, g

b: (2 Submit an official transcript showing completion of a nursing

education program
ppleant-qualified-for Q[gpg[mgmrmg lgyg! gf

e (3) Submitproof of initial licensure by examination with the
examination meeting the state o tetritory requirements for
licensure examinations in effect at the time the applicant
qualified for initial licensure+and.

d: (4) Submit evidence of current unencumbered licensure in another
state or territory or meet continued competency requirements
as established by the board.
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|a'ppllcamt for liconsure us an advanced practice registered nurse
all;

established by the board,

Submit evidence of appropriate education and ourrent

certification in an advanced nurslnmle by a national nursing

organization meeting criterla as estabiished by the boardi-and,
: < B HOUCE 16 RIOT O < . B NAVYES 8

An

h
{1) Submit a completed application and appropriate fee as
(2)

(3) Possess or show evidence of application for a current
unencumbered registered nurse license.

An applicant for licensure as an advanced practice registered nurse
who completed an advanced nursing education program and was
licensed or certified in advanced practice by another state before
January 1, 2001, or who completed an advanced nursing education
program and was licensed or certified as a women's health care nurse
practitioner by another state before January 1, 2007, may apply for
and receive an advanced practice license if that pereen

meets the requirements that were in place in this state at the time the
applicant qualified for initial advanced practice licensure in that state.

An applicant for unlicensed assistive person registration shall:

Submit a completed application and the opriate fee as
established by the board; and aer

(2) Provide verification of appropriate training, evidence of
certification or evaluation in the performance of basic nursing
interventions.

Ar? ﬁpptlcant for licensure as a specialty practice registered nurse
shali:

(1) Submit a completed application and appropriate fees as
established by the boards,

(2)  Submit evidence of appropriate education and current
certification in a specialty nursing role by a national nursing
organization meeting criteria as established by the board:-ard,
A specl registered nur ntm e the

reparati national }
fined area of nursing practice.

{3) Possess or show evidence of application for a current
unencumbered registered nurse license.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-10 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
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43-12.1-10. Lisonse—Registration— Renewal of licanse or registration.

1. A The board shall renew g ourrent license to practice as an advanced
practice registered nurse, specialty practice registered nurse, registered
nurse, or l'lcensed practical nurse upon proof that the
LSHISEOY SUDITHIS g fenewal abohics : 2 IR QAN INIGIE
meets all requirements for licensure. If a
does not renew a license befofe date the
license may-be-reinetated if

 the
:)hoat gemn licensee meets the reingtatement requirements set by the
ard.

2. An The board shall renew the registration of an unlicensed assistive person

may-renew-regisiration-upen-submiesion-of a
renewal application, the appropriate fee estabilshed by the board, and
documentation of competency by the employer or evidence of certification
or evaluation. A lapsed unlicensed assistive person registration miay be
renewed upon submission of the application, payment of the appropriate
fee established by the board, and documentation of competency or
evidence of certification or evaluation.

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

SECTION 9. A new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-11, Duties of licensees and registrants. Each persen [ndividual
licensed or registered by the board shall provide information requested by the board at
the time of renewal. Each pesen individual licensed or registered by the board shall
report to the board an knowledae of the performance by others of those acts or
omissions that are violations of this chapter or grounds for disciplinary action as set
forth in section 43-12.1-14, Each licensee or registrant shall report to the board an
judgment or settlement in a professional or occupational malpractice action to which the
licensee or registrant is a party. Any person, other than a licensee or registrant alleged
to have violated this chapter, participating in good faith in making a repont, assisting in
an investigation, or furnishing information to an investigator, is immune from any civil or
criminal tiability that otherwise may result from reporélgg required by this section. For
the purpose of any civil or criminal proceeding the good faith of any person required to
report under this section is presumed.

SECTION 11. APPLICATION. The license renewal requirements of section 9
of this Act are effective beginning with the 2005 licensure year."

Renumber accordingly
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30394.0207 Prepared by the Legislative Councit staff for
Title. Conterence Committee
April 14, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1245

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1106 of the House Journal
and pages 912 and 913 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1246 be

amendec| as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after “A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 43-12.1-04 and four 1ew sections to chapter 43-12.1
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nursing ¢ducation, practice standards,
licensure, and continuing education; to amend and reenact sections 43-12,1-01 and
43-12,1-02, subsection 2 of section 43-12,1-04, sections 43-12.1-086, 43-12,1-08,
43-12.1-09, 43-12.1-10, 43-12.1-11, and 43-12,1-15 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to education and licensure of nurses; to provide a penalty; to provide for
application; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION t. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

4&12.141. “ 4. - - = m. The

leglelati/o-asoembly-finde-that
pifare-o'-the-oltizens-el-the-state

de-are-avaliabler—The

Ca1- - - < - yaa- M -, e I
szes-that-the practice of nursing is continually evolving and

responding to changes within health care patterns and systetns

exieionee-of,_There are overlapping functions within the practice of nursing and other

providers of health care.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and réenacted as follows:

: 43-12.1-02. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context ex-eubjeet-matter
otherwise requires:

1. “Advanced practice ragistered nurse” means a-pefédh an individual who
holds a current license to practice in this state as an advanced practice
and-either-has-a-graduate-degree-w

registered nurse ith-a-rurolng-foeus-oF
NAS-08FABDIOtOa-tRe-0atieatons "::
initially-Heenoed.

2. "Board” means the North Dakota board of nursing.

3. ‘"Licensed practical nurse” means e-pereen an indivi¢lual who holds a
current license to practice in this state as a licensed practical nurse and

ap= 2:.:3 < me-

4. “Nurse” means ary-perasen an individual who is currently licensed as an
advanced practice registered nurse, registered nurse, or llcensed practical
nurse.
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5. "Nursing” mears the performance of acts utilizing specialized knowledge,
skills, and abliities for people in a variety of settings.
includes the following acts, which may not be deemed to include acts of
glhodlfal %ag;msls or treatment or the practice of medicine as defined In
apter 43-17;

a. The maintenance of health and prevention of lliness.

b. Diagnos‘ing human responses to actual or potential health problems.

¢, Providing supportive and restorative care and nursing treatment,
medication administration, health oounsellmnd teaching, case

linding :and referral of are ill, Injured, or
experiencing changes in the normal health processes.

d.  Administration, teaching, supervision, delegation, and evaluation of
health and nursing practices.

e. Collatioration with other health care professionals in the }
Implementation of the total health care regimen and execution of the x
health care regimen prescribed by a health care practitioner licensed
under titte+48 . | |

6. "Prescriplive practices" means assessing the need for drugs, immunizing -
agents, or devices and writing a prescription to be filled by a licensed

$
pharmacist. }
j

7. "Registered nurse” means a-pereen an indivigual who holds a current
license to practice In this state as a registered nurse

8. "Specialty practice registered nurse® means a-persen an individyal who
holds a current license to practice in this state as a speclalty practice
fegisterednume RO-RO-00HSGHONAH-DIrOBEFaHOI-aRE-NaHONE

+-= "Unlicensed assistive person" means an assistant to the nurse who
regardless of title is authorized by the board to perform nurging
interventions delegated and supervised by a Heensed nurse).

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 43-12.1-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted us follows:

2. Students practicing nursing as a pari of a-beard-apprevid an in-state b
nursing education program.

A e T s AT e et o a e

SECTION 4. A new subsection to section 43-12,1-04 of tha North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows: 3
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SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12,1-08. Qualifications of board members.

1. Each registered nurse must be an eligible voting resident of this state,
possess an unencumbered registered nurse license under this chapter,

and be currently engaged in practice as a registered nurse. Am QIQmiL_Q_[
BIS Unge S SUDS g IV' 85N3ageg DIa g_g_in

1 0
2. Each licensed practical nurse must be an eligible voting resident of this
state, possess an unencumbered practical nurse license under this

.;Aon )8 &

chapter, and be currently engaged in practice as a licensed practical nurse.
mwmmwmm actively engaged
in practice in a nurse-patient setting,

3. Each public member must be an eligible voting residet of this state and
have no employment, professional license, or financial imc:ast with any

tiealth care entity. ;

Each member appointed to the board shall maintain the qualifications for i
) appoiniment for the duration of the appointment. The governor may !
\ remove any member of the board for cause upon recommendation of :;
two-thirds of the members of the board.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-08 of tha North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-08. Pewere-and-duties Duties of the board.
1. The board shall regulate the practice of nursing te-aseure-thet-gualified

Regulation of the prefession practice of nursing must ensure that re g
person may not practice or offer to practice nursing or use titles of
advanced practice registered nurse, specialty practice registered nurse,
registered nurse, licensed practical nurse, or unlicensed assistive person,
or titles of a similar nature which denote the practice of nursing to the
general public unless licensed or registered as provided in this chapter.

I~

2. The board shall:
the-provisiens-of

this cha

......

pter. Fhe-beard-has-al-ofthe-duties;

+ a. Enforce

erteroemont-oi-this-ohapier:
2. b, Adoptrules necessary to administer this chapter after collaborating ,

J affected parties.
“ 8: ¢, Appoint and employ a quatified registered nurse to serve as executive

director and approve uny additional staff positions necessary to
administer this chapter.
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4- d. Establish fees and receive all moneys collected under this chapter
and authorize all expenditures necessary to conduct the business of
o the board. Any balance of fees after payment of expenditures must
be used to administer this chapter.

&
| &
*
&
9
§ 46 @ Collect and analyze data regarding nursing education, nursing
practice, and nursing resources.
+- f  lssue and renew limited licenses to individuals requiring o
: accommodation to practice nursing.
42: g, Establish confidential programs for the rehabilitation of nurses with
| workplace impairments, _
13: Diseiplino-apphieantofieenson. —mdregistants-for-vielating-this-ehapter:
#4: h, Establish a nutsing student loan program funded by license fees to
encourage pereens |ndividuals to enter and advance In the nursing
profession.
46- |. Establish a registry of persens Individuals licensed or registered by
the board.
45 GCollaberate-and-consult-with-the-Nerth-Dakela-rurses-assoeiation-Neorh
Mmsdm aes-asseciation—and-othernursing-speooiatt
groups-prerto-the-adepiion-obdies:
4% J.  Report annually to the governor and nursing profession regarding the

regulation of nursing In the state.

8 Kk Condiuct and support prolacts peitaining to nursing education and
practice,

Notify the board of pharmacy on an annual basis, or more frequent
basis if necessary, of advanced practice registered nurses authorized

o to write prescriptions.

$

20: m. Adopttules to allow nurses licensed by annther state to receive
short-term clinical education in North Dakota health care facilities.
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SECTION 7. Two new sections to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century

Code are created and enacted as follows:

n
the

Nursing practice standards.

r
for nursin . Th

ishment of pr
ive pr

advanced practice registered nurse and incl

|
with a licensed physiclan.
SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-09 of the North Dakota Century

Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1.09. Heensure—Registration [nitial (i re an istration.

(ANS1) for archival mierafiim.

document being filmed,

1. The board shall license and register nursing applicants

adopt rules establishing qualifications f

registration.

2. Each applicant who succassfully meets the requirements of this sectlon is
entitled to initial licensure or registration as tollows:

hall los ishing
f 'r i medical Qrgfgnissigg in
| uractice registered

establishment of prescriptive practice standards for
nurses, Prescriptive practices must be consistent with the scope of practice of the
\ I r rse_and include evidence of a collaborativ

initi

ractice of '
r

,_The board shali

Ing licensure an

+ a, Anapplicant for licensure by examination to practic? as a registered
nurse or licensed practical nurse shall:

e: (1) Submit a completed application and appropriate fee as
established by the boards,
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b: (2) Submit an official transcript showing completion of an in-state

ogramor a board-apgovod -
_ nursing education program preparing for the level of licensure
’ \ 80“0"]”—&“,__] he boarg shatll agop a8 astablighing
':0,00 Bl Of O DI-S1AL6 SINg egucatian ':

DIQArams hese stangaras for o I-§t1até programs Mmus

2 b, Anapplicant for licensure by endorsement to practice as a reglstered nurse

|
I
|
l
er (3) - Pass an examination approved by the board, g
or licensed practical nurse shall; f

|

& (1) Submit a completed application and appropriate fee as
established by the boards,

b {(2) Submit an officlal transcript showing completion of a nursing
education program ‘

v

.....

e: {3) Submit proof of initial licensure by examination with the
examination meeting the-state North Dakota requirements for
licensure examinations in effect at the time the applicant
N aualified for Initial licensure+end, )

¢ (4) Submit evidence of current unencumbered licensure in another
state erterritery or meet continued competency requirements
as established by the board.

4: ¢. An applicant for licensure as an advanced practice registered nurse
shall:

& (1) Submitacompleted application und appropriate fee as
established by the board:,

B: (2} Submit evidence of appropriate education and current
certification In an advanced nursing role by a national nursing
organization meeting criterla as established by the board+-anrd,

An advanced practice registered nurse applicant must have a
1

degree with a nursing focus or must have completed
h'eI e«lmlcizat onal requirements in effect when the applicant was
e initially licensed.
A
s e: (3) Possess or show evidence of application for a current

unencumbered registered nurse license.
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& d. An applicant for licensure as an advanced practice registered nurse

who completed an advanced nursing education program and was

. licensed or centified in advanced practice by another state before
January 1, 2001, or who completed an advanced nursing education
program and was licensed or certified as a women's health care nurse
practitioner by another state before Janua;r 1, 2007, may apply for
and receive an advanced practice license if that persen Wm
meets the requirements that were in place In this state at the time the
applicant qualified for Initiai advanced practice licensure in that state.

8 @. An applicant for unlicensed assistive person registration shali:

& (1) Submit a completed application and the appropriate fee as
- gstablished by the boards-and, prop

b: (2) Provide verification of appropriate training, evidence of
ceriification or evaluation in the performance of basic nuising

interventlons.

* 1, A'? appllcant for licensure as a specialty practice registered nurse |
shatl: !

& (1) Submitacompleted application and appropriate fees feg as |
established by the boardi, '

b: (2) Submit evidence of appropriate education and current
| certification in a specialty nursing role by a national nursing
organization meeting ctiterla as established by the boardi-and,

,, ial ice regl [ licant must have the
/‘) lonal pr ion n | certification within a
s defined area of nursing practice.

o: (3) Possess or show evidence of application for a current
unencumbered registered nurse license.

3 SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-10 of the North Dakota Century
¢ Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-10. Lieense—Registration— Renewal of license ot registration -

Reactivation.
1. ATh rd shall renew a current license to practice as an advanced

praclice registered nurse, specialty practice registered nurse, registered
nurse, or licensed practical nurse mustbe-tesued upon proof that the

licensee submits a renew lication iate
fee established by the board, and meets all requirements for licensure. If a

petsen licensee does not renew a license before Hs-exphatien-date the
license expires, the board shall reactivate that license may-be-reinstated it
that pereen licensee meets the reactivation requirements set by the board.

2. An The board shall renew the registration of an unlicensed assistive person

if the registrant submits a
renewal application, the appropriate fee established by the board, and
: documentation of competency by the employer or evidence of certification
or evaluation. A lapsed unlicensed assistive person registration may be
| ) ronewed reactivated upon submission of the application, payment of the
e appropriate fee established by the board, and documentation of
competery or evidence of certification or evaluation.
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SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Cods is created and enacted as follows:

180 Aroudn SeRIemMb. Uy SO0 [N DN TroMm ran DAY NUIrS
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§ the transitional license.

SECTION 11. A new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-11. Duties of licensees and registrants. Each persen |ndividual
licensed or registered by the board shall provide information requested by the board at
the time of renewal of reactivation. Each persen individual licensed or registered by the
board shall report to the board any knowledge of the performance by others of those
acts or omissions that are violations of this chapter or grounds for disciplinary action as
set forth in section 43-12,1-14. Each licensee or registrant shall report to the board any
judgment or settlement in a professional or occupational malpractice action to which the
licensee or registrant is a party. Any person, other than a licensee or registrant alleged
to have violated this chapter, participating in good faith in making a report, assisting in
an Investigation, or furnishing information to an investigator, is immune from any aivil or
criminal liability that otherwise may result from reportin reci:llred by this section. For
the purpose of any civil or criminal procesding the good falth of any person required to
report under this section is presumed.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-15. Violation - Penalties. A-persen-may-net It ig a class B
mi r for willfully:

1. Buy or sell, fraudulently obtaln, or furnish any questions and answers used
in tha licensing examination for nurses, or assist others in the performance

| of these acts.
f

2. Buy or sell, fraudulently obtain, or furnish any record whieh that might

enable a-perser an Individual to obtain a license in this state or assist
others in the performance of these acts.

3. Practice as an advanced practice registered nurse, a speclalty practice
registered nurse, a registered nurse, et a licensed practical nurse, or an
nlicen istive person through use of a transcript from a school of
; . nursing, diploma, certificate of registration, license, or record which was
! fraudulently created or obtained.

4, Practice as an advanced practice registered nurse, a specialty practice
registered nurse, a registered nurse, e+ a licensed practical nurse,_or an

- unlicensed assistive person as defined by this chapter unless licensed to

do so.
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%
| } 8. Conduct any education program preparing a-pereen an Individual for
nursing licensure or registration unless the program has been approved e+
) acsepied by the board.

6. Employ a person to practice nurslnq or perform nursing interventions
uniess the person is licensed or registered by the board.

Any-violation-of-thic-chapier-ie-a-clace-B-micdemeaner

SECTION 14, APPLICATION. Section 5 of this Act applies to any vacancy
filled after July 31, 2003. The license renewal and reactivation requirements of
section 11 of this Act are effective beginning with the 2005 licensure year."

Renumber accordingly
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~ REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
T (ACCEDF/RECEDE)

Bill Number SB 1245 (, as (re)engrossed):

Your Conference Committee HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES

For the Senate: For the House:
Sen. J. Lee v | Rep. Devlin v
Sen. Erberle v’ | Rep. Weisz ,
Sen. Fairfield ¢ | Rep. Sandvig P

recommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE from;
the (Senate/House) amendments on (3J/HJ) page(s) -
and place on the Seventh order.

, adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place

. Seventh order:

new committee be appointed.

{(Re)Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

DATE: 4/7/0.
CARRIER:

on the

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a

————

LC NO. ofsmendment

LC NO. of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment
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~~ REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
(ACCEDE/RECEDE)

Bill Number SB 1245 (, as (re)engrossed);

Your Conference Committee HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES

For the Senate: For the House:
Sen. J. Lee 0/‘ Rep. Devlin v
Sen. Erberle v, V] Rep. Weisz id
Sen. Fairfield V_/| Rep. Sandvig v

recommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE from)
the (Senate/House) amendments on (SJ/HJ) page(s) - !

and place on the Seventh order.

, adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place on the
Seventh order: |

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a

new committee be appointed.
((Re)Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
DATE: 44/03
CARRIER:

LCNO. of amendment

LC NO. of engrossment

Emergency clause added or delcted

Statement of purpose of amendment g
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N REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
.» (ACCEDE/RECEDE)
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Bill Number HB 1245 (| as (re)engrossed):

Your Conference Committee House Human Services

For the Seaate: For the House:
Sen. J. Lee Rep. Devlin Vi
Sen. Erbele ep. Weisz v
Sen. Fairfield Rep. Sandvig j‘ i

recommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE from)

the (Senate/House) amendments on (SJ/HJ) page(s) -
_____andplace __HB 1245 on the Seventh order,

____, adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place on the
Sevenith order:

iO having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed.

((Re)Engrossed) HB 1245 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

e ———ss R ——_.,
— —

o

DATE: 4/10/03
CARRIER: Rep. Devlin

LCNO. of amendment i

LC NO. of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment
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Bill Number HB 1245 (, as (re)engrossed):

Your Conference Committee House Human Services

For the Senate: For the House:
Sen, J, Lee v [ Rep. Deviin 5
Sen, Erbele v’| Rep. Weisz
Sen. Fairfield &/Jf Rep. Sandvig (|

recommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE from)
the (Senate/House) amendments on (SJ/H)) page(s) -
and place __HB 1245 on the Seventh order.

, adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place on the
Seventh order:

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed.

((Re)Engrossed)  HB 1245 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

DATE: 4/16/03
CARRIER: Rep. Devlin

LCNO. of amendment

LC NO, ot engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment
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30394,0208 | Prepared by the Leglslative Councll staff for |
Title.0400 Conference Committee C
April 14, 2003 3
i Conference Committee Amendments to Engrossed HB 1245 - 04/14/2003

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1106 of the House Joumal
and pages 912 and 913 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No, 1245 be |

amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enact & new subsection to section 43-12,1-04 and four new sections to chapter 43-12.1 ;
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nursing education, practice standards,
licensure, and continuing education; to amend and reenact sections 43-12,1-01 and ;
43-12.1-02, subsection 2 of saction 43-12.1-04, sections 43-12,1-06, 43-12.1-08,
43-12.1-09, 43-12.1-10, 43-12.1-11, and 43-12.1-16 of the North Dakota Century Code, |
relating to education and licensure of nurses; to provide a penalty; to provide for \
application; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-01. Statoment-of-poliey Scope. The legislative-aceombly-finde-that

e -

rac nurl Is nnull vlng and
~~ responding to changes within health care patterns and systems and-roeegrizes-the
[ } oxnetenee-of,_There arg overlapping functions within the practice of nursing and other

i providers of heatth care.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-02. Definltions. In this chapter, unless the context er-subjeet-matier
otherwise requires:

1. “Advanced practice registered nurse* means a-persen an individual who
holds a current license to practice in this state as an advanced practice
feglstefednUfse BRE-ORNO-REO-G-GHaaHaIO-GO T - WRA-A-RLFSIRE-TO0HE
2. 'Board" means the North Dakota board of nursing.

3. ‘Licensed practical nurse* means a-petsen an individual who holds a
current license to practice in this state as a licensed practical nurse erd

-

4, "Nurse" means any-perser an Individual who is currently licensed as an
advanced practice registered nurse, registared nurse, or licensed practical
. nurse.
- 6. "Nursing" means the performance of acts utlizing specialized knowledge,

skills, and abilities for people in a varlety of settings. Nursing The t
includes the following acts, which may not be deemed to include acts of
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medical diagnosis or treatment or the practice of medicine as defined in
chapter 43-17:

N a. The maintenance of heaith and prevention of iliness.

b. Diagnosing human responses to actual or potential heaith problems.

o. Providing supportive and restorative care and nursing treatment,
medication adiministration, health counsellmnd teaching, case
finding and referral of are i, injured, or
experiencing changes in the normal health processes.

d. Administration, teaching, supsasvision, delegation, and evaluation of
health and nursing practices.

e. Collaboration with other health care professionals in the
implementation of the total health care regimen and execution cf the
heaith care regimen prescribed by a health care practitioner licensed
under tile-43 the laws of this state.

6. "Prescriptive practices” means assessing the need for drugs, imunizing
ghgents, c:r tdemlcesz and writing a prescription to be filled by a {icensed
armacist.

7. "Registered nurse” means a-pereen an individual who holds a current
license to practice in this state as a registered nurse and-sither-hao-a
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) 8. "Speclalty practice registered nurse” means a-pereon gn_individual who

holds a current license to practice in this state a. a specialty practice
reg‘sterednurse ARa-Ras-the-oduoatona-proparation-and-nations
-eortification-withir-a-defin

41+ “Unlicensed assistive person* means an assistant to the nurse who
regardless of title Is authorized by the board to perform nursing
interventions delegated and supervisad by a Heernsed nurse.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 43-12.1-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Students practicing nursing as a part of e-beard-approved an in-state
nursing education program.

SECTION 4. A new subsection to section 43-12.1-04 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Upon written notification to the board by an out-of-state nursing program. a
nt practicing nursing as a part of a nursin

Student pract] ursing education program
Lreparing for initial or advanced licensure as & registered nurse ot licensed
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— SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12,1-06 of the North Dakota Century
’ Code is amended and reenacted as follows: ‘

43-12.1-08, Qualifications of board members.

1. Each register 1 nurse must be an eligible voting resident of this state,
possess an unencumbered registered nurse license under this chapter,
and be currently engaged in practice as a registered n A mal

SOUHV T )

2. Each licensed practical nurse must be an eligible voting resident of this
state, possess an unencumbered practicai nurse ficense under this
chapter, and be currently enqagecr I‘n practice as a licensed nractical nurse.

100" D 3 { Ve BNAaGe

By NA80ed

3. Each public member must be an ell?lble' voting resident of this state and
I':ave no employment, professional license, or financlal interest with any
¢ care entity.

4, Each member appointed to the board shall maintain the Gualifications tor
appointment for the duration of the appointment. The govemor may
remove any member of the board for cause upon recommendation of
two-thirds of the members of the board.

. SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-08 of the North Dakota Century
,.w Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-00). Pewere-and-duties Duties of the board.

1. The board shall regulate the practice of nursing ie-aesure-that-guatified

b Regulation of the prefeselen of nursing must ensure that me g
person may not practice or offer to practice nursing or use titles of

advanced practice registered nurse, specialty practice registered nurse,

rey)istered nurse, licensed practical nurse, or unlicensed assistive person,

or litles of a similar nature which denote the practice of nursing to the
general public unless licensed or registered as provided in this chapter.

2. The board shall:
4+ a. Enforce the-provieiene-ef this chapter. Fhe-board-has-all-of-the-duties;

e b b . e e £
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enforeement-of-this-ehapior:
2: b, Adoptrules necessary to administer this chapter after ¢ollaborating
North Dakota nursing associations and othet
affected parties.

& ¢. Appoint and employ a guakiied registered nurse to serve as executive
director and approve any additional staff positions necessary to
administer this chapter.

i
~ 4. d. Establish fees and receive all moneys collected under this chapter
and authorize all expenditures necessary to conduct the business of

3 of 9 30394.0208
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the board. Any balance of fees after payment of expenditures must
be used to adr’r’wlnlster this chapter, yme

-~ b
& i
| #
| ¢
| |
; .
i 40: @, Collect and analyze data regarding nursing education, nursing ]
! practice, and nursing resources. i
| !
: 44+ f, Issue and renew limited licenses to individuals requiring {
; accommodation to practice nursing. (
\ #2: . Establish confidential programs for the rehabilitation of nurses with {
e workplace impairments. ;
s |
44 h. Establisha nursing student loan program funded by license fees to '
encourage pereens [ndividuals to enter and advance in the nursing
profession.
#5: |, Establish a registry of persene individuals licensed or registered by
the board.
4€:

, 4% L Report annually to the governor and nursing profession regarding the
f regulation of nursing in the state. :

48 Kk Coréct!iuct and suppoit projects pertaining to nursing education and
practice.

49: | Notify the board of pharmacy on an annual basis, or more frequent }
basls if necessary, of advanced practice registered nurses authorized '}
tn write prescriptions.

) ) 20: m, Adoptiules to allow nurses licensed by another state to receive
—~— short-term clinical education in North Dakota health care faciiities.

40f9 30394.0208
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SECTION 7. Two new sections to chapter 43-12,1 of the North Dakota Century
Code are created and enacted as follows:
—. Nursing education programs,
L ll\: l"‘i k' < IAZ ;QAO‘I l “te 51;1 b O‘ ;.‘ l‘O .‘1'.‘ lL.A: " N ‘0 ‘ :1.' k; l t- “0
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SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12,1-09 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:
2. Each applicant who successfully meets the requirements of this section is
entitied to initial licensure or registration as foliows:
4= g, Anapplicant for licensure by examination to practice as a registered
\_) nurse or licensed practical nurse shall: |
a (1) Submit a completed application and appropriate fee as ";
established by the board:,
5of9 30394.0208
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b (2) Submit an officlal transoript showing completion of an in-siaio
or a board-approved .
rogram preparing for the level of ficensure

nursing education

o (3) Pass an examination approved by the board.
2 b Anapplicant for licensure by endorsement to practice as a registered nurse

or licensed practical nurse shall:

& (1) Submit a completed application and appropriate fee as
established by the boards,

b (2) Submit an official transcript showing completion of a nursing

education program eque

':27';.';;';;;2""2.‘2;; JQ.'Z.';

;.;.32 IIERTTIOY -

e (3) Submit proof of initial licensure by examination with the
examination meeting the-etate North Dakota requirements for
licensure examinations in effect at the time the applicant
qualified for initial licensure+~and,

d: (4) Submit evidence of current unencumbered licensure in another
state er-temitery or meet continued competency requirements
as established by the board.

4 ¢, A'? ala‘pplicant for licensure as an advanced practice registered nurse
shalt:

& (1) Submitacompleted application and appropriate fee as
established by the boards,

b: (2) Submitevidence of appropriate education and current

certification In an advanced nursing role by a hational nursing

:rg‘anlzatlon meeting criteria as established| by t:'ae board+and,
A0 [ DDUCE 5t Nave d

) e: (3) Possess or show evidence of application for a current
— unencumbered registered nurse ‘icense.
6 of 9 30394.0208
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6 d. Anapplicant for licensure as an advanced practice registered nurse
who completed an advanced nursing education program and was
licensed or certified in advanced practice by another state before

—~ January 1, 2001, or who completed an advanced nursing education |
‘ program and was licensed or certified as a women's care nurse |
practitioner by another state before January 1, 2007, may for
and receive an advanced practice license if that pereen
meets the requirements that were in place in this state at me the
applicant qualified for initial advanced practice licensure in that state. ,

6: 9, Anapplicant for unlicensed assistive person reglstration shall;

ar (1) Submita completed application and the appropriate fee as
established by the board-and,

b (2) Provide verification of appropriate training; or évidence of
certification or evaluation in the performance of basic nursing

interventions.

* { Al?a ﬂppllcant for licensure as a specialty practice registered nurse
shall: ,
|

ar (1) Submita completed application and appropriate feee fee as
established by the boards,

b- (2) Submit evidence of a&propriate education and current

certification In a specialty nursing role by a national nursing
organization meeting criteria as establlsh?d by the board+-and.
- .‘"'IA ’ 2. : A < 2 S1l=]g- 1e :_ L ‘: ':.‘1 .5 . s
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o (3) Possess or show evidence of application for a current
unencumbered registered nurse license.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-10 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-10. Lieones—Regletration- Renewa! of liconse or registration -

1. A The board shall renew a current license to practice as an advanced
practice registered nurse, specialty practice registered nurse, registered
nurse, or licensed practical nurse must-be-leaued-upen-proef-that [f the

A gL

2l auUNl, 8 2 -
meets all requirements for licensure. If a

n liconsee does not renew a license before He-expiration-date the
, the board shall reactivate that license meay-be-reinstated if
that pereen licensee meets the reactivation requirements set by the board.

an unlicensed assistive person
may-renew-registration-upen-aubmicsion-of if the registrant submits a
renewal application, the appropriate fee established by the board, and
documentation of competency by the employer or evidence of certification
or evaluation. A lapsed unlicensed assistive person registration may be

renewed raactivated upon submission of the application, payment of the

‘ appropriate fee established by the board, and documentation of
w competency or evidence of certification or evaiuation.
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SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

TeCUYE UITOUME
- re October 1. 2

SECTION 11. A new section to chapter 43-12.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Continuing education requirements. The board shall adopt rules requiring
BVETrY NUNSS 1ICenNged UNAar dus SARIOL D 1 Tl contnuing equcaton 164 RITIQEIE
- - - icac BLINTHL ©@VIICNICE
aments NYVe

SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-11. Dutles of licensves and rants. Each pereen individual
licensed or registered by the boaid shall provide Information requested by the board at
the time of renewal or reactivation. Each pereen individual licensed or registered by the
board shall report to the board any knowledge of the performance by others of those
acts or omissions that are violations of this chapter or grounds for disciplinary action as
set forth In section 43-12.1-14, Each licensee or registrant shall report to the board any
l or settiement in a professional or occupational malpractice action to which the
icensee or registrant is a party. Any person, other than a licensee or registrant alleged
to have violated this chapter, participating in good faith in making a report, assisting in
an Investigation, or fumishing information to an Investigator, Is immune from any civil or
criminal liability that otherwise mar resutt from reportin reﬂ:nred by this section. For
the purpose of any civil or criminal proceeding the ooog faith of any person required to
report under this section is presumed.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-15. Violation - Polll'namu A-pereonray-net |t is a class B
anot for g person to willfully:

1. Buy or sell, fraudulently obtain, or fumish any questions and answers used
in' me llcergng examination for nurses, or assist others in the performance
of these acts.

2. Buy or sell, fraudulently obtain, or fumish ar.y record whiek that might
enable a-pereen an individual to obtain a license in this state or assist
others in the performance of these acts.

3. Practice as an advancer] practice registered nurse, a speclalty practice
registered nurse, a registered nurse, er a licensed practical nurse, or an
[ v through use of a transcript from a school of
nursing, diploma, certificate of registration, license, of record whiek that
was fraudulently created or obtained.

4. Practice as an advanced practice registered nurse, a specialty practice

reglstered nurse, a registered nurse, e¢ a licensed practical nurse, ot an
ggugmsgd_assmm:sm as defined by this chapter unless licensed to
$0.
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8. Conduct any education program preparing e-pereen an individual for ,i
nursing licensure or registration uniess the m has been ved or !
| aceepied by the board, progra appro
Y 6. Employa
| : ' person to practice nursing or perform nursing interventions .
: uniess the person is licensed or mrodbymeboanr%. -1
i Any-vioiation-of-ihig-shapior-ie-s-oiass-B-misdemeaner
SECTION 14, APPLICATION. Section 5 of this Act applies to any vacancy
filed after July 31, 2003. The licanse renewal and reactivation requirements of

section 11 ot this Act are effective beginning with the 2005 licensure year."
Renumber accordingly
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~ REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
; (ACCEDE/RECEDE)

Bill Number SB 1245 (, as (re)engrossed):

Your Conference Committee HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES
For the Senate:

For the House:
g: ;?:lbL:lc %&3’5‘9 ﬁ;; ?V::i: ’ | ﬁ
Sen. Fairfield A Rep. Sandvig ﬁﬁ% 3 g
recommends that OUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE Jrom)
@ch) amendments on (SJ@page(s) Lol -
___andplace HB /245 on the Seventh order.

i~ ( ado th t,der) amendments as follows, and place H&_g% on the '
order:

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed.

((Re)Engrossed) h’ﬁ /A 45 _was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

~ ihipshnibahions
gtgm?mg@p 'g@ -M[W)

LCNO. of amendment

e o i bttt

LC NO. of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-88-7726
April 15, 2003 8:80 a.m.
Insert LC: 30394.0208

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1245, as engroseed: Your conference committee (Sens. J. Lee, Erbele, Falrfield and
Reps. Deviin, Welsz, Sandvig) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ page 1106, adopt amendments as follows, and place
HB 1245 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1106 of the House Joumal
and pages 912 and 913 of the Senate Joumal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1245 be

amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enaci a new subsaction to section 43-12.1-04 and four new sections to chapter 43-12.1
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nursing education, practice standards,
licansure, and oontlnulng education; to amend and reenact sections 43-12,1-01 and
43-12.1-02, subsection 2 of section 43-12.1-04, sections 43-12.1-08, 43-12.1-08,
43-12,1-09, 43-12,1-10, 43-12.1-11, and 43-12.1-15 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to education and licensure of nurses; to provide a penalty; to provide for
application; ard to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.101. Scope. The

joglolative-assombly-rosegnizes-that-the a e numl | I 'a
rnivelc Py q“gm"““m””"ﬁap“&""‘m&”“&'&? e pracice of nursing and othe

ove ng ns within the practice of nursing a r
providers of health care.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-02. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context er-eubjoct-matier
otherwise requires:

1. "Advanced practice registered nurse” means a—persenan individual who
holds a current license to piactice in this state as an advanced practice
registerednurse RAO-G-EaaUHAte-a0a1e6 - O E-1O0H0-6

.‘12:.::‘:‘1

2. "Board" means the North Dakota board of nursing.
3. ‘'Licensed practical nurse” means a-persen an (ndividual who holds a

current license to practice in this state as a licensed practical nurse and

4, ‘Nurse" means ary-persen an individual who Is currently ficensed as an
advanced practice registered nurse, registered nurse, or licensed practical
nurse.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-68.7728
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420)

Module No: HR-88-7728

April 18, 2003 8:80 a.m.
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;ﬁtﬁmlngr:dmebla'n‘; th? perfonnan'ce of a%tstyuulltzlsngw specialized knowledge,
s, and abllities for people in a variety o ngs.Nweing The term
includes the following acts, which may nct be deemed to include aots of
medical dlagnosis or treatment or the prectice of medicine as defined in

chapter 43-17:
a. The maintenance of health and prevention of iliness,
b. Diagnosing human responses to actuial or potential health problems.

o, Providing rive and restorative care and nursing treatment,
medication administration, health counseling and teaching, case
finding and referral of pereons who are i, injured, or
experiencing changes in the normal health processes.

d. Administration, teaching, supervision, delegation, and evaluation of
health and nursing practices.

a. Collaboration with other health care professionals In the
implementation of the total health care regimen and execution of the
henguh m imen prescribed by a health care practitioner licensed
under ‘ .

"Prescriptive practices” means assessing the need for drugs, immunizing
:g:nts. o?;t devices and writing a presicription to be filled by a licensed
rmacist.

*Registered nurse” means a-perer an individual who hokis a current
license to practice in this state as a registered nurse end-either-hae-a

“Specialty practice registered nurse® means e-pereenan individual who
holds a current license to practice in this state as a specialty practice

"Unlicensed assistive person” means an assistant to the nurse who
regardless of title Is authorized by the board to perform nursing
interventions delegated and supervised by ateersed nurse.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 43-12.1-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2.

course of busf
rmlr:;nn. NOTICEs 1f the filmed image

Students practicing nursing as a part of e-beard-appreved an in-state
nursing education program.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420)

Module No: HR-88-7728

April 16,2003 8:50 a.m.

insert LC: 30394.0208

SECTION 4. A new subsection to section 43-12.1-04 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

OA.‘l A ] l‘. llik..; l‘.‘l (v llL; OAO‘.' ‘D Y & I3 CILNN [ ] .‘1'; -1 Iy l ‘R ‘.‘0 -4l -
gtuident practicing nuraing as 8 pe : ' aducation prograr
Dractical nurgse wnich (s acproved o 8 located In
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SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 43-12.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-08. Qualifications of board members.

1. Each registered nurse must be an eligible voting resident of this state,
possess an unencumbered registered nurse license under this chapter,
and be currently engaged in practice as a registered nurse. A mgg& of

»
: RGO N DIacuce I

g

2. Each licensed practical nurse must be an eligible voting resident of this
state, possess an unencumbered practical nurse license under this
chapter, and be currently engaged In practice as a licensed practical

o .- s i .‘1 - z | -

)

3. Each public member must be an eligible voting resident of this state and
have no employment, professional license, or financial interest with any
heatth care entity.

4, Each member appointed to the board shall maintain the qualifications for
appointment for the duration of the appointment. The govemor may
remove any member of the board for cause upoen recommendation of
two-thirds of the members of the board.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Seaction 43-12.1-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-12.1-08. Powere-and-duties Duties of the board.

1. The board shall regulate the practice of nursing {e-assure-that-qualified
Regulation of the prefeselenpractice of nursing must ensure that e a
person may not practice or offer to practice nursing or use titles of
advanced practice registered nurse, speclalty practice registered nurse,
registered nurse, licensed practical nurse, or unlicensed assistive parson,

or titles of a similar nature which denote the practice of nursing to the
general public unless licensed or registered as provided in this chapter.

The board shall:
# g, Enforce the—provisions—ef thi

g

S chater. Fho-board-hao—all-et-the
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Appoint and employ a quelified registered nurse to sorve as exequtive
director and approve any additional staff positions necessary to
administer this chapter.

Establish fees and receive all moneys collected under this chapter
and authorize all expenditures necessary to conduct the business of
the board. Any balance of fees after payment of expenditures must
be used to administer this chapter.

Collect and analyze data regarding nursing education, nursing
practice, and nursing resources.

ssue and renew limited licenses to Individuals requiring
accommodation to practice nursing.

Establish confidential programs for the rehabilitation of nurses with
workplace impairments.

Establish a nursing student loan program funded by license fees to
eno'our?ge peveeneindividuals to enter and advance in the nursing
profession,

Establish a registry ofpersens individuals licensed or registered by
the board.
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